Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: Thursday, 17th January, 2019
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Kaposvar Room - Guildhall, Bath

Councillors: Les Kew, Rob Appleyard and Anthony Clarke
Chief Executive and other appropriate officers

Press and Public

A briefing session for Members will be held at 9.30am in the room where the meeting is to take
place.

Sean O'Neill
Democratic Services
Lewis House, Manvers Street, Bath, BA1 1JG

Telephone: 01225 395090
Web-site - http://www.bathnes.gov.uk
E-mail: Democratic_Services@bathnes.gov.uk




NOTES:
1. Inspection of Papers: Papers are available for inspection as follows:

Council’s website: https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1

Paper copies are available for inspection at the Public Access points:- Reception: Civic
Centre - Keynsham, Guildhall - Bath, The Hollies - Midsomer Norton. Bath Central and
Midsomer Norton public libraries.

2. Details of decisions taken at this meeting can be found in the minutes which will be
circulated with the agenda for the next meeting. In the meantime, details can be obtained by
contacting as above.

3. Recording at Meetings:-

The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 now allows filming and recording
by anyone attending a meeting. This is not within the Council’s control. Some of our meetings
are webcast. At the start of the meeting, the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is to
be filmed. If you would prefer not to be filmed for the webcast, please make yourself known to
the camera operators. We request that those filming/recording meetings avoid filming public
seating areas, children, vulnerable people etc; however, the Council cannot guarantee this will
happen.

The Council will broadcast the images and sounds live via the internet
www.bathnes.gov.uk/webcast. The Council may also use the images/sound recordings on its
social media site or share with other organisations, such as broadcasters.

4. Public Speaking at Meetings

The Council has a scheme to encourage the public to make their views known at meetings.
They may make a statement relevant to what the meeting has power to do. They may also
present a petition or a deputation on behalf of a group. They may also ask a question to which a
written answer will be given. Advance notice is required not less than two full working days
before the meeting. This means that for meetings held on Thursdays notice must be
received in Democratic Services by 5.00pm the previous Monday. Further details of the
scheme:

https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=12942

5. Emergency Evacuation Procedure

When the continuous alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building by one of the designated
exits and proceed to the named assembly point. The designated exits are signposted.
Arrangements are in place for the safe evacuation of disabled people.

6. Supplementary information for meetings

Additional information and Protocols and procedures relating to meetings

https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13505



https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/webcast
https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=12942
https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13505

Licensing Sub-Committee - Thursday, 17th January, 2019
at 10.00 am in the Kaposvar Room - Guildhall, Bath

AGENDA

EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Chair will draw attention to the emergency evacuation procedure as set out under
Note 5 on the previous page.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

At this point in the meeting declarations of interest are received from Members in any
of the agenda items under consideration at the meeting. Members are asked to
indicate:

(a) The agenda item number in which they have an interest to declare.
(b) The nature of their interest.

(c) Whether their interest is a disclosable pecuniary interest or an other interest,
(as defined in Part 2, A and B of the Code of Conduct and Rules for Registration of
Interests)

Any Member who needs to clarify any matters relating to the declaration of interests is
recommended to seek advice from the Council’s Monitoring Officer or a member of his
staff before the meeting to expedite dealing with the item during the meeting.

TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS: 6TH AND 20TH DECEMBER 2018 (Pages 5 -
18)

LICENSING PROCEDURE (Pages 19 - 22)

The Chair will, if required, explain the licensing procedure.

APPLICATION TO VARY THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR VALLEY FEST, DENNY
LANE, CHEW MAGNA, BRISTOL (Pages 23 - 104)

APPLICATION TO VARY THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE COURTYARD CAFE,



3 LILLIPUT COURT, BATH BA1 1ND (Pages 105 - 174)

The Committee Administrator for this meeting is Sean O'Neill who can be contacted on
01225 395090.



Agenda Iltem 5
BATH AND NORTH EAST SOMERSET COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
Thursday, 6th December, 2018, 10.00 am

Councillors: Les Kew (Chair), Rob Appleyard and Anthony Clarke (in place of Deirdre
Horstmann)

Officers in attendance: John Dowding (Senior Public Protection Officer), Terrill Wolyn
(Senior Public Protection Officer), lan Nash (Public Protection Officer (Licensing)) and
Shaine Lewis (Team Leader Resources - Legal Team)

24 EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE
The Democratic Services Officer advised the meeting of the procedure.
25 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

Apologies were received from Councillor Deirdre Horstmann, for whom Councillor
Anthony Clarke substituted.

26 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were none.

27 TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR
There was none.

28 MINUTES: 25 OCTOBER 2018
These were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

29 TAXI VEHICLE PROCEDURE

The Chair drew attention to the procedure to be followed for the next two items of
business.

30 CONSIDERATION OF VEHICLE SUITABILITY TO BE LICENSED AS A PRIVATE
HIRE VEHICLE

The applicant confirmed that he understood the procedure to be followed for the
hearing.

The Senior Public Protection Officer presented the report. The issue was whether a
vehicle over five years was suitable to be licensed as a private hire vehicle. The
vehicle in question was previously licensed with the Authority until 17t May 2018. On
that date the applicant replaced the vehicle (a Skoda Superb) with a newer vehicle
registered in 2018. The applicant now wished to re-licence the Skoda Superb, which
was at the time of this application 6 years and 5 months old, as a private hire vehicle.
The Council’s current policy provides “that all vehicles will normally be less than five
years old when first licensed” and that applications for a licence for vehicles older

Page 1
Page 5



than this will be referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee. The vehicle was not
available for inspection because of the absence of parking space on account of the
Christmas Market.

The applicant stated his case. He explained that the when originally licensed in
February 2014 the vehicle was less than 2 years old. The vehicle had been
damaged in an accident which had been entirely the fault of the other driver, who
had been uninsured. His insurance company had provided a replacement vehicle.
While his own vehicle was being repaired, he had transferred the licence plate to
another vehicle. He now wished to re-license Skoda Superb and was surprised that
its age should be an issue, since it was under five years old when first licensed. He
suggested there was an ambiguity in the Council’s policy. Surely this was not the first
time something like this had happened. He felt a sense of grievance at the
unfairness of the situation. He had incurred significant expense. Because the other
driver had not been insured, he had lost the excess on his insurance policy, lost his
no claims bonus, had to make a claim on his own policy, and had lost three weeks
earnings. As far as he was aware the other driver was not being prosecuted. The
applicant wondered what he should have done. If he had kept the licence plate on
the Skoda Superb, that would have been an additional cost for him. If he had insisted
that his insurance company had provided a replacement vehicle, they would have
incurred considerable cost, but this situation would not have avoided. An
appointment for transferring the plate from the Skoda had been made with the claims
management company, who had informed him that he to come to collect his vehicle.
The applicant had arranged to meet the driver of his vehicle in advance, so that he
could he could inspect it vehicle and check that everything was in order. The driver
had turned up late, so that the applicant had to conduct an inspection of the vehicle
while being under great pressure to transfer the licence plate. It had not occurred to
him that if transferred the licence plate that his application to re-licence the Skoda
Superb would be treated as a new application. At the time he was not sure if he was
going to have the vehicle repaired, because he had not heard from his insurance
company about how badly damaged it was. Eventually he decided to buy the vehicle
back from the insurance company and have it repaired at his own expense. The
vehicle had a current MoT and was fully roadworthy. In correspondence with
Licensing he had offered to have the vehicle subjected to any tests that were thought
appropriate.

[Understand Breathe Campaign, believe it's called. New vehicle less than t vehicles.
140g/km, which | understand to be EU5. Possibly E5 emitting vehicle. EU6 106g/km.
No intended use after 2020. Road fund licence payable accorging to annual
guidelines. low emissions £30.

In response to questions from Members the applicant stated:
e The vehicle had been returned to him in August. He had delayed his
application until September to enjoy the current taxation.

e He had now had two vehicles

After an adjournment the Sub-Committee RESOLVED that the applicant’s vehicle
was suitable to be licensed as a private hire vehicle.

Decision and reasons

Page 2 of 12
Page 6



31

Members have had to determine an application for a Private Hire Vehicle Licence. In
doing so they took account of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1976, Human Rights Act 1998, the Council’s Policy and the applicant’s oral
representations.

The applicant accepted the vehicle fell outside the council’s policy. He stated that he
had been involved in a no fault accident and it had taken a while to repair the
vehicle. Now that the vehicle has been repaired he wanted to re-licence it. He feels
let down by the insurance process which has cost him a considerable sum in
financial terms and the delay.

Due to parking constraints Members did not have the opportunity to inspect the
vehicle. Members nevertheless reminded themselves of the legal framework and the
Council’s Private Hire Vehicle Licence general conditions. These state Members
must be satisfied that a vehicle is suitable in type, size and design for use as a
private hire vehicle and furthermore is safe, comfortable and less than 5 years old at
the date of first licensing.

Members noted the vehicle was licensed by the council until 17 May 2018 and after
the accident only became roadworthy in late August. In the circumstances Members
consider that with such a short passage of time since the licence expired, the vehicle
continues to be suitable in type, size and design. Accordingly authority is delegated
to the licensing officer to issue the license subject to all necessary certification being
provided.

CONSIDERATION OF VEHICLE SUITABILITY TO BE LICENSED AS A PRIVATE
HIRE VEHICLE

The applicant confirmed that he understood the procedure to be followed for the
hearing.

The Senior Public Protection Officer presented the report. The applicant’s vehicle, a
Peugeot 508, was licensed by the Authority as a Private Hire vehicle from 25"
November 2016 until 315t October 2018. The applicant applied for a new licence for
this vehicle on 14t November 2018, at which date the vehicle was 6 years and 6
months old. The Council’s current policy provides “that all vehicles will normally be
less than five years old when first licensed” and that applications for a licence for
vehicles older than this will be referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee. All Private
Hire Vehicle licenses in the Authority’s area expire on the 315t October each year.
Renewal letters were sent to all Private Hire licensees in the first week of September
2018 inviting them to renew their license before the expiry date. The applicant
arranged a number of appointments to renew the licence, but these were
subsequently cancelled by the applicant. The deadline of 315t October had passed,
so that this application has to be treated as a new application. According to
information on the GOV.UK Check MoT website the applicant’s vehicle was first
presented for a test on 29t October 2018 and had failed. The vehicle was not
available for inspection because of the absence of parking space on account of the
Christmas Market.

The applicant stated his case. He stated that the vehicle had failed the MoT the first
time because of a faulty engine light. The requirement for cars to have engine lights
had only been recently introduced. Bath MoT do not have specific expertise in

Page 3 of 12
Page 7



32

Peugeots and advised him to go to a Peugeot dealer, which he did. The dealer gave
him the error codes for the problem, but he decided to have the work by a colleague
in Bristol. This colleague had completed all the necessary work, but had been unable
to reset the engine light, which remained on. He went back to the Peugeot dealer,
who downloaded and installed updated software for the car, which is a top-of-the
range Peugeot and a diesel hybrid. He had emailed Licensing every time that he had
had to rearrange an appointment. Delays had been caused by taking the car to his
colleague in Bristol and having the software installed.

The Senior Public Protection Officer advised that the applicant’s vehicle had been
tested at Bath MoT on 1t November 2018 and that the applicant now held a MoT
certificate for the vehicle.

Replying to a question from the Chair he explained that he had had to rearrange his
appointment with Licensing five times and each time had sent an email explaining
the reasons for the delay.

Following an adjournment the Sub-Committee RESOLVED that the applicant’s
vehicle was suitable to be licensed as a private hire vehicle.

Decision and reasons

Members have had to determine an application for a Private Hire Vehicle Licence. In
doing so they took account of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1976, Human Rights Act 1998, the Council’s Policy and the applicant’s oral
representations.

The applicant stated that for the first time since its purchase the vehicle failed its
MOT which was due to expire on 1 November 2018. The failure was due to an
engine light and this took some time to resolve in part due to a software update. In all
this took 5 appointments and as a result the renewal deadline passed. The applicant
stated licencing were informed throughout and appointments were cancelled in a
timely manner.

Members did not have the benefit of an inspection given parking restrictions.
Members nevertheless reminded themselves of the legal framework and Council’s
Private Hire Vehicle Licence general conditions. These state vehicles must be
suitable in type, size and design for use as a private hire vehicle and furthermore
safe, comfortable and less than 5 years old when first licensed.

Members noted the vehicle was licensed until 31 October 2018 and the renewal date
was missed due a number of appointments having to be rescheduled. Given the time
lapse since the vehicle licences expired and its renewal Members found the vehicle
continued to be suitable in type, size and design. Accordingly, authority is delegated
to the licensing officer to issue the licence subject to all necessary certification being
provided.

LICENSING ACT PROCEDURE
The Chair drew attention to the procedure to be followed for the next item of

business.

Page 4 of 12
Page 8



33

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FOR PUB IN THE PARK, ROYAL
VICTORIA PARK, MARLBOROUGH LANE, BATH BA1 2NQ

Applicant: Brand Events TM Ltd, represented by Patrick Toland (Operations
Manager), Neil Levene (Operations Director) and Jim Davey
Witness for Applicant: Peter Nash (sound consultant)

Other Persons: ClIr Sue Craig, Clir Andrew Furse, Stephen Huard (Chairman of
Marlborough Lane and Buildings Residents’ Association)

The parties confirmed that they understood the procedure to be followed for the
hearing.

The Senior Public Protection Officer presented the report. Representations had been
received from Other Persons relating to the licensing objectives of the prevention of
public nuisance and the protection children from harm. There were no
representations from the Responsible Authorities. Additional information from the
applicant and other persons had been received and circulated before the meeting.

Mr Levene stated the case for the applicant. He said that Brand Events had been in
operation for nearly twenty years and organised indoor and outdoor events
throughout the UK as well as many events throughout the world. They had organised
Pub in the Park in the Royal Victoria Park in June of this year. The company prided
itself on putting on events to the very highest of standards. The Pub in the Park
series of events had been awarded the National Outdoor Events Association 2018
award for the best live event. Pub in the Park was originally launched in Marlow by
the river. The event had worked well, and the company felt that it would work well in
other towns. They were planning to do eight events next year, including in Bath, St
Albans, Leeds and Warwick. Pub in the Park is a unique event; it was not just a food
festival or a music festival, but a combination of the two. Besides the pub, there are
eight restaurants allowing attendees to sample conveniently-sized portions. Music is
presented on stage in the evening. There are two music acts on Friday, each of
about forty minutes in length. and about two hours of live music on Saturday
morning, afternoon and evening. Generally about 3000-3500 people attend on a day.
He drew attention to the conditions they had offered as detailed in paragraph 5.2(8)
of the report. A noise management plan would be submitted to Environmental Health
for them to approve it writing. The noise levels achieved at this year’s event were
lower than those agreed in the noise management plan. Twenty-five stewards had
been employed on site to keep people safe. No adverse reports about noise levels
had been received after this year’s event. He noted that the Responsible Authorities
had made no representations to this application.

Members put questions. Mr Levene said that he considered that the location that had
been selected for the stage in Royal Victoria Park was the best possible from the
noise control point of view. Mr Nash said that there were national guidelines for this
type of event, with which the company complied. They also worked with the
Environmental Health Department to minimise noise. An effort was made to focus
sound for the benefit of attendees and to prevent noise nuisance for those outside
the venue. He would attend the event and take noise measurements offsite. If he felt
the level was too high, he would advise management of this. The control of the
overall level of sound would be taken away from the musicians if this was necessary
to ensure compliance with the limits.

Page 5 of 12
Page 9



Mr Levene stated that currently attendees were not permitted to leave events with
alcohol. There is generally little or no litter on the routes to and from event sites.
Routes are checked about half an hour after an event to see if there are any people
who have not been able to find their way home.

The Senior Public Protection Officer asked Mr Levene for clarification of his
statement that attendees would not permitted to leave the site with alcohol, given
that the application was for sales on and off the premises. Mr Levene explained that
people were not permitted to take alcohol off the premises in open vessels. Most off
sales are for wine or craft gin; very little beer is sold for consumption off the
premises. In response to a further question, he said that he would be willing to
accept a condition that alcohol in open containers could not be taken from the
premises.

Mr Huard stated his case. He began by asking whether there was any point in
today’s proceedings, given that the Bath Pub in the Park event for 2019 was already
being advertised. The Chair assured him that the Sub-Committee had the power to
grant or refuse the application.

Mr Huard said that he was representing six different residents’ associations. There
had only been a short time to prepare for today’s hearing and people who might
have liked to attend had had to go to work.

One resident had complained about vomit in the street after last year’s event. The
Q&A sheet from the Cabinet meeting of 27 June stated that there had been 15
complaints about last year’s event. He though this considerably understated the
impact on residents. He himself had made a complaint about the Saturday evening
session. A number of the representations from residents focussed on Sunday
evening. This was also one of the issues raised by residents’ associations. Last year
the Sunday session event went on till 22:00 or 22:30. There are children living in the
vicinity, who need to go to bed early on Sunday evening to get ready for school the
next day. Some of them were preparing for exams at that time of year. yet the event
had actually been advertised as family-friendly. He submitted it was neither sensible
nor responsible to have a Sunday evening session. The circus which regularly
comes to the common does not have a Sunday evening performance, nor does the
fun fair. He noted that large stores are restricted to six hours trading on a Sunday.
He requested that a six-hour limit should be place on the Sunday session of Pub in
the Park to protect children. He also requested that the permitted noise levels should
be reviewed. Some of the objectors present had recordings of last year’s event taken
at Sion Hill, which is half a mile from the venue, which show that the stage is actually
located in the worst possible position from the point of view of local residents,
however convenient it may for electrical power connections.

Councillor Furse stated his case. He said that he was objecting on three main
grounds:

1. Noise and nuisance to neighbouring properties;

2. Noise and nuisance to other park users;

3. Protection of children from harm.

He said that people do like a quiet Sunday night to prepare for work and school, and
some children needed to prepare for exams. He submitted there was a strong case

Page 6 of 12
Page 10



for limiting the hours on Sunday and that 18:00 would be a reasonable terminal hour.
He had made his views known to Cabinet about the appropriateness of this type of
event in Royal Victoria Park. He questioned whether any normal pub would be
allowed to put on outdoor music all weekend. He knew of pubs that had wanted to
have events in their gardens in residential areas at the weekend that had been
refused. This gave rise to perceptions of inconsistency in the Council’s policy. The
event might last only three days, but there was also a setting up period and a
packing up period, which also impacted on residents. Sound did tend to travel in the
evening when the normal background noise of the City had died down. The Grade |
listed properties nearby do not have double glazing. For occupiers of nearby flats the
Park was the equivalent of their back garden, where they went for rest and
recreation. There are bye-laws banning drinking in the Park; how can it be fair to say
to local residents that they cannot enjoy a bottle of wine in the Park on a Sunday
afternoon and yet grant a licence for Pub in the Park? There is a cumulative impact
on residents from the number of events that are held in the Park, including the circus
and the fun fair. It is good that there are events in Bath, but the impact on residents
should be diluted by holding them at other locations around the City as well as the
Park.

Councillor Sue Craig said that she fully supported what Councillor Furse had said.
She noted that the applicants’ noise compliance report stated that “the noise impact
must be considered low for an event of this type”. That was all well and good, but
she questioned whether an event of this type was appropriate for a Sunday evening
during term time in the summer when people had to go to work and school the next
day. She therefore urged the Sub-Committee to limit the hours on Sunday.

Members put questions to the Other Persons to which the following answers were
given:

e Few of the neighbouring properties are in single occupation. Most are
divided into flats, some of which are occupied by families with children
or by older people.

e The vomit had been deposited about half a mile from the Park. This
was the first time that vomit had been found in that area, according to
the resident who had complained. More people had passed through
that area during Pub in the Park than is usual.

In response to a question from the Senior Public Protection Officer explained that in
a 4.5 hour music slot, there would be only be about 2 hours of live music, because of
a change of bands and equipment. Mr Huard noted that the application was for live
and recorded music. Mr Levene responded that the recorded music would only be
background music played between acts.

The parties summed up.

Councillor Furse said there was a substantial impact on residents from this kind of
event. He thought the Park was the wrong place for it. However, if the Sub-
Committee was minded to grant the application, he urged a reduction in the
permitted hours for Sunday evening.

Page 7 of 12
Page 11



Mr Levene asked for advice on the licensing objective of the protection of children
from harm. His understanding was that this referred to harm on licensed premises.
The Team Leader (Legal) confirmed that this was the case, and that therefore the
Sub-Committee should disregard the impact on children off the premises of activities
on the premises.

Summing up, Mr Levene said that there had been a total of 16 complaints relating to
last year’s Pub in the Park. These events generally attract 13-14,000 people from the
local area. 3,000-3,500 had attended on Sunday in Bath last year. Local residents
who had attended had demonstrated their support for the event. He submitted that
what was relevant was Brand Events’ use of the Park, not any other event
organiser’s use of the Park. Pub in the Park had been managed successfully last
year and there were no representations from the Responsible Authorities.

Following an adjournment the Sub-Committee RESOLVED to grant the application
with conditions as detailed below.

Decision and reasons

Members have determined an application for a new Premises Licence for the Pub in
the Park, Royal Victoria Park, Marlborough Lane, Bath. In doing so, they have taken
into consideration the Licensing Act 2003, Statutory Guidance, the Council’s Policy,
Human Rights Act 1998 and case law.

Members are aware that the proper approach under the Licensing Act is to be
reluctant to regulate in the absence of evidence and must only do what is
appropriate and proportionate in the promotion of the licensing objectives based on
information put before them. Members noted that an application must be considered
on its own merits.

The Applicant

The applicant stated they have run high standard events for over 20 years. It was
stated that the event is a food and drink festival with music over a number of
sessions throughout the 3 days. The applicant further stated there will be a 6 month
lead in period with key dates for notification and sign off purposes. This would
ensure maximum engagement with Responsible Authorities.

The applicant stated that whilst they had recorded a number of complaints during
this year’s event their monitoring records showed there were no breaches of the
agreed Noise Management Plan. This together with there being no objections from
Environmental Health demonstrated the event was well managed. The applicant also
expressed surprise by the representations relating to security as the security team
on site had incidences reported to them.

In terms of noise the noise management company stated they worked within national
guidelines and given the duration and nature of the performances the noise impact
was considered low. In the circumstances it was felt the levels were correct and the
stage was correctly located.

Interested Parties
Representations were received from a number of individuals, resident groups and
Councillors.

Page 8 of 12
Page 12



34

The representations centred on noise nuisance from this year’s event and referred to
a Cabinet paper which stated 15 complaints were made to the Council. The
Interested Party suggested a number of other complaints had been made although
these appeared not to have been recorded for unknown reasons. It was stated the
noise impacted on residents’ ability to enjoy their properties as volume levels were
loud and sustained throughout the 3 day period. This was particularly so on the
Sunday evening. Residents were fearful, therefore, that absent severe noise
restrictions noise nuisance would continue to be experienced during future events. It
was also stated that noise from crowds leaving the area was experienced and this
was due to poor crowd control. Moreover, it was felt that organisers failed to consult
adequately, the stage was placed inappropriately and this led to more residents
being adversely affected.

Members

Members reminded themselves of the Statutory Guidance. This recognises the
important role licensed premises play in the local community and states the Act is a
permissive regime that minimises the regulatory burden. Members further noted the
Council’s Events Policy which advocates the need to support and facilitate events as
these contribute to economic development and vibrant sustainable communities that
are active, lively and inclusive. Members also reminded themselves of their
Statement of Licensing Policy which aims to facilitate a healthier economy that feels
safe and reduces alcohol related crime and anti-social behaviour.

In terms of representations Members noted all written and oral representations.
Members also noted an absence of representation from Responsible Authorities in
particular the Local Safeguarding Children Board, the Police and the Public
Protection Service. In any event, Members were careful to take account of all
representations received and to balance the competing interests. Nevertheless,
Members were bound to disregard irrelevant representations which on this occasion
related to the need and frequency of events, cumulative impact, traffic, the necessity
for a quiet Sunday evening and any competition that events might pose to other
licenced premises. In terms of the protection of children from harm Members
reminded themselves that this is limited to the effects licensable activities have on
children on licensed premises rather than those living near licensed premises.

In all the circumstances Members found the application reasonable in extent and the
applicant a professional company who on balance managed a successful event with
very low level of complaint in accordance with the Event and Noise Management
plans. Members therefore resolve to approve the application with the imposition of
conditions consistent with the operating schedule, Mandatory Conditions and that
offered by the applicant.

Members, however, would encourage greater communication between the applicant
and residents with a view to resolving issues going forward for example the closure
of Cow Lane. The Interested Parties were also advised of the Licensing Act Review
process which is the key protection mechanism for the community and must be
supported with evidence.

Authority is delegated to the Licensing Officer to issue the licence with the addition of
the condition offered by the applicant:

= No open containers of alcohol to leave the premises.

STREET TRADING PROCEDURE

Page 9 of 12
Page 13



35

APPLICATION TO CREATE A STREET TRADING PITCH (141-148) - NEW
ORCHARD STREET BATH

Applicant: Jimmy Deane’s Fruit, Veg and Salad Ltd, represented by Charlene and
Simon Deane

Objector: Cleo Newcombe-Jones, Project Co-ordinator — Waterways and Public
Realm, B&NES

The parties confirmed that they understood the procedure to be followed for the
hearing.

The Public Protection Officer summarised the application.

Charlene Deane stated the case for the applicant and was questioned by Members.
She said that Jimmy Deane’s had had a stall in Bath since 2006. They had had to
move their stall because of redevelopment around Marks and Spencer’s. They
wanted a pitch from which they would not have to move again and wanted to be in a
more central area. They had worked closely with the Metro Bank and Transport and
Highways about the siting of the stall. There had been a lot of support from the
public. She referred to the plan and said that there would be more than the required
minimum of 2.6 metres around the pitch for pedestrians and access to retailers’
premises. They might need not as much space as they currently have. They had
plans to invest in a new improved look for the stall.

A Member said that from the hatched area on the plan it might look as though they
were applying to occupy the whole of New Orchard Street, but that he supposed that
what they wanted was the ability to move the stall within this area, so that did not
have to make a new application if they had to relocate because of future works, and
that wherever they were located within this area there would be a 2.6 metre
clearance around the pitch. Mrs Deane confirmed that this was the case.

Cleo Newcombe-Jones stated her case and was questioned by Members. In
response to a question from the Team Leader (Legal) she explained that she was
representing the Public Realm Team, not Highways. She said that in general the
location was a good one, but the hatched plan showed a very wide area. She felt it
would be better for a fixed location to be designated. The main concern was about
the footway of 66cm around the stall and wondered whether it would be large
enough for retailers to be able to put A-boards outside their premises. The footway
might be further reduced by people queueing to be served at the stall. The narrowest
point of the area is where there is likely to be the greatest footfall.

The Team Leader (Legal) asked how it could be consistent to base an objection on
the impact of this application on retailers’ ability to place A-boards outside their
premises when there were many examples of the A-board policy not being enforced
against retailers who were in breach of it. Ms Newcombe-Jones said that she was
unable to answer, as enforcement did not fall within her job description.

Following an adjournment the Sub-Committee RESOLVED to grant the application

as detailed below.

Page 10 of 12
Page 14



Decision and reasons

Members have had to determine an application to create a Street Trading Pitch at
New Orchard Street, Southgate, Bath. In determining the application members have
taken into account the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, the
Council’s Policy on Street Trading and the Human Rights Act 1998.

The Applicant

The applicant stated they are a small business that has been trading in Bath since
2006. The applicant stated they are consent holders in New Orchard Street trading 5
days per week over the last 8 years without issue. The applicant also stated they
have relocated a number of times over the years to facilitate city centre
redevelopment and most recently as a result of the M&S/Metro Bank construction
works. The current application has been widely consulted on and is designed to
future proof their presence in New Orchard Street so far as that is possible. It was
stated that the proposed pitches will provide adequate pedestrian access on each
side, will not have an adverse impact on shop based traders and new canopies and
signage will improve the general appearance and bring vibrancy to the area.

Objectors

The objectors stated it will be impossible for the trader to comply with the Street
Trading Conditions as they would inevitably cause danger, nuisance or
inconvenience in that location. Further, the position of the stalls will not provide
sufficient room to accommodate pedestrians, those traders wishing to use an A
Board and have a detrimental effect on shop based trading whilst representing over
development in the area.

Members

In reaching a decision Members took account of the relevant representations and
balanced the competing interests of the applicant, supporting representation and
objectors. Whilst determining the matter on its merits Members were mindful that a
pitch has been long established in close proximity to this application and there were
no objections from the Highways Team or Environmental Services. These are the
teams responsible for enforcement under the Highways Act and Street Trading
Consent Conditions.

In terms of creating the pitches Members considered their Policy and found as
follows. With adjustments having been made to the street furniture it was unlikely the
pitches would cause danger, nuisance or inconvenience. Further, Members
considered there would be safe access and egress of customers and staff from the
pitches and premises in the immediate vicinity. Moreover, the nature of the goods
sold will accord with the Policy, not impact on any proposed use of A Boards and
bring vibrancy, interest and footfall to the area together with maintaining consumer
choice in an otherwise fashion centric area of the city.

Accordingly, Members found it reasonable to create these pitches which provide
over 2.66 meters on either side for A Boards and pedestrians to pass and repass
and therefore grant the application as applied for. Authority is delegated to the
licensing officer to grant the consent subject to the Standard Conditions.

Page 11 of 12
Page 15



The meeting ended at 1.12 pm

Chair(person)

Prepared by Democratic Services

Page 12 of 12
Page 16



BATH AND NORTH EAST SOMERSET COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Thursday, 20th December, 2018, 10.00 am

Councillors: Les Kew (Chair), Rob Appleyard and Deirdre Horstmann
Officers in attendance: Terrill Wolyn (Senior Public Protection Officer) and Shaine Lewis
(Team Leader Resources - Legal Team)

36

37

38

39

40

41

EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Democratic Services Officer advised the meeting of the procedure.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

There were none.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were none.

TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR
There was none.

LICENSING PROCEDURE

The Chair drew attention to the procedure to be followed for the next item of
business.

APPLICATION TO VARY THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR VALLEY FEST, DENNY
LANE, CHEW MAGNA, BRISTOL

Applicant: MiniV Limited, represented by Luke Hasell (Premise Licence Holder and
DPS), Chris Tarren (Production Manager), Harad Smith (Production Manager)

Responsible Authority: Suzanne McCutcheon (Team Manager Safety and
Standards, B&NES Council), Sara Chiffers (Specialist Officer Health, Safety and
Food, B&NES Council)

The Senior Public Protection Officer presented the report.

The Chair announced that he had received advice that there were legal issues in
relation to this hearing that needed to be clarified and invited the Team Leader
(Legal) to address the meeting.

The Team Leader (Legal) said that as a result of correspondence received since the
end of the representation period, it was considered necessary to take further legal
advice on procedure. He therefore advised that the hearing of this application should
be deferred until the next meeting of the Sub-Committee, which was scheduled for
17t January 2019. This would allow time for legal advice to be taken so that hearing

Page 1
Page 17



could proceed with the assurance that there was compliance with the requirements
of the Licensing Act and the Hearing Regulations.

After deliberation the Sub-Committee RESOLVED to defer the hearing of this

application to the next meeting of the Sub-Committee on 17t January 2019 to allow
legal advice to be taken.

The meeting ended at 10.14 am

Chair(person)

Prepared by Democratic Services

Page 2 of 2
Page 18



Agenda Item 6

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003
PROCEDURE FOR NEW APPLICATIONS AND VARIATIONS

The parties will be allowed an equal maximum period of time not normally exceeding
twenty minutes. Where more than one party make representations the time should
be split equally between them. Where several parties make similar representations
one representative should be appointed avoiding duplication and making the best

use of the available time

Introductions by Chair

Have parties received and understood
Licensing Procedure?

Summary/update by Licensing Officer

Applicant /representative presents case
(May call witnesses)

!

Questions to Applicant by other parties and
Members

v

Other Parties’ case(s)
(May call witnesses)

Questions to Other Parties by other parties
and Members

Responsible Authorities’ case

Questions to Responsible Authorities by
other parties and Members

Other Parties sum up
Applicant sums up

l

Adjournment

Reconvene ang,a noygce decision with
reasons




This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003
PROCEDURE FOR HEARING AN APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES
LICENCE OR FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE

The Chair will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to make
representations that will not normally exceed twenty minutes. Where more than
one party makes relevant representations this time will be split between the parties
and where several parties make similar representations it is suggested one
representative is appointed to avoid duplication.

The term “party” or “parties” will mean anyone to whom notice of this meeting has
been given.

1.  The Chair will introduce Members of the Sub-Committee, the Officers present
and explain the procedure to be followed.

2. The Licensing Officer will outline the nature of the matter to be considered by
the Sub-Committee.

3. (i) The Applicant/Licence Holder , or representative, addresses the Sub-
Committee who may be asked relevant questions by the other parties and
Members.

(ii) witnesses may be called in support of the application who may be asked
relevant questions by the other parties and Members.

4. (i) Any party making relevant representations, or representative, will address
the Sub-Committee who may be asked relevant questions by the Applicant,
other parties and Members.

(ii) withesses may be called in support of such representations who may be
asked relevant questions by the Applicant, other parties and Members.

5. Responsible Authorities making representation will address the Committee and
may be asked relevant questions by the Applicant, other parties and Members.

6. The other parties will be invited in turn to summarise their representations.
Responsible Authorities will be invited to summarise their representations

The Applicant/ Licence Holder will be invited to summarise the application.

8. The Chair will invite the Committee to move into private session to enable the
Members to deliberate in private. The Committee will reconvene publicly if
clarification of evidence is required and/or legal advice is required. The
Committee may retire to a private room, or alternatively require vacation of the
room by all other persons.

Whilst in deliberation the Committee will be accompanied by Legal and
Democratic Service Officers for the purpose of assisting them in drafting their
reasoning for the decision.

The Committee will reconvene the meeting and the Chair will announce the
Committee’s decision with reasons and advise that the decision will be released
in writing within the statutory time limits or advise that the decision will be

E:\moderngov\data\AgendaltemDocs\5\3\RAF@0A23435\$z5quooxh.rtf



released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limit, in this instance, 5

working days.

PLEASE NOTE:

Where the Sub-Committee considers it necessary to do so, it may vary this
procedure.

In circumstances where a party fails to attend the Committee will consider
whether to proceed in absence. Should a matter be deferred the deferral
notice will state that the matter may proceed in a party’s absence on the next
occasion. In deciding whether to proceed all notices, communications and
representations will be considered.

Only in exceptional circumstances will the Committee take into account any
additional late documentary or other information produced by an existing party
in support of their application/representation. This will be at the discretion of
the Chair and with the agreement of all the other parties. No new
representations will be allowed at the hearing.

The hearing will take the form of a discussion and parties will be able to ask
questions as set out above. However, formal cross examination will be
discouraged.

The Authority will disregard any information or representation given by a party
which is not relevant to the Application and the Licensing Act 2003.

Where there is more than one party making relevant representations the time
allocated will be split between those parties.

Where several parties are making the same or similar representations it is
suggested that one representative is appointed to avoid duplication and make
efficient use of the allocated time.

Where an objection is made by an association or residents group, a duly
authorised person — as notified to the Licensing Authority — may speak on
behalf of that association or group.

The Chair may request that persons behaving in a disruptive manner should
leave the hearing and their return refused, or allowed subject to conditions.
An excluded person is however, entitled to submit the information they would
have been entitled to present had they not been excluded.

Bath & North East Somerset Council is committed to taking decisions in an
honest, accountable and transparent fashion. On occasion however, it may be
necessary to exclude members of the press and public pursuant to the Local
Government Act 1972 Schedule 12 (a). In those circumstances reasons for such
decisions will be given.

E:\moderngov\data\A gendaltemDocs\5\3\4REPOZB 43 5\$z5quooxh.rtf



Agenda Item 7

Vv
Bath & North East Somerset Council
MEETING: Licensing Sub-Committee
AGENDA
ITEM
MEETING NUMBER
DATE: Thursday 17 January 2019

Application to Vary the Premises Licence for Valley Fest

TITLE:
Denny Lane, Chew Magna, Bristol

WARD: Chew Valley North

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

List of attachments to this report:
Annex A Application to Vary the Premises Licence
Annex B Current Premises Licence

Annex C Plan of Premises

Annex D - Representation from Safety & Standards Bath & North East Somerset Council
Annex E  Additional Information submitted by the Representor.

Annex F  Additional Information submitted by the Applicant

1 THE ISSUE

1.1 An application has been received for the Variation of an existing premises
licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of Valley
Fest, Denny Lane, Chew Magna, Bristol.

1.2 The application was scheduled to be determined before the Licensing
Sub-Committee on Thursday 20 December 2018, however, due to
correspondence received prior to that hearing, Members resolved it
necessary in the public interest, to extend the hearing time limit to enable

them to take legal advice.

1.3 In the exercise of their discretion under Regulation 11 of the Licensing Act
2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, Members determined to adjourn the
meeting until Thursday 17 January 2019.

2 RECOMMENDATION
2.1 That the Licensing Sub-Committee determines the application.
3 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (FINANCE, PROPERTY, PEOPLE)

3.1 The costs of processing licences are covered by the fees charged. The
fee for this application is £1,190.00.

Printed on recycled paper Pag e 23 ) 1



4 STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS AND BASIS FOR PROPOSAL

4.1 An Equality Impact Assessment (EqlA) has been completed. No adverse
or other significant issues were found.

4.2 Consideration must be given to the Human Rights Act 1998 and the
“convention rights”.

4.3 The Licensing Sub-Committee has been delegated authority to determine
the application on behalf of the Licensing Authority in accordance with the

" Licensing Act 2003.

4.4 When reaching a decision, the Licensing Authority must carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives.

THE REPORT

5.1 An application has been received to vary an existing premises licence
(Annex A).

5.2 The current premises licence is detailed in Annex B.
5.3 The Variation application seeks to:

e Increase the maximum capacity of persons permitted on the
premises from 4,999 (as permitted under the current licence), to
9,999 persons;

e Vary the times the premises is open to the public :

From 10:00 hours on Friday to Midday the following Monday

¢ Vary the hours for the sale of alcohol to:

Friday 11:00 — 03:00 the following morninvg
Saturday 11:00 — 03:00 the following morning
Sunday 11:00 — 01:00 the following morning

e Remove the following conditions following consultation with the
Police :

A suitable lead time shall be given to ensure proper scheduling;

A comprehensive risk assessment will be produced for the event
and for the use of the licensed premises;

SIA accredited staff shall be provided and positioned at key
points which shall include, but not be limited to, the bar areas;

All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall be trained in respect
of the specific Alcohol Policy for this event;

Printed on recycled paper P age 24 2



There will be a Lost Child Policy for the event on which staff
shall be briefed.

The premise shall operate a Challenge 25 age verification policy

e Add the following conditions following consultation with the Police
pre-application:

Staff shall be trained on issues regarding the Licensing Act 2003,
service of alcohol with a record of this training kept at the premises
and made available for inspection as required by the Police or
Licensing Authority;

~ SIA registered security staff will be deployed at entrances and exits
and key points within the premises including all bars. The total
number of SIA registered security staff on site will be as follows in
line with ticket sales:

Audience size up to 4,000: 10 SIA registered security staff during
licensable activities times and 7 during the remaining hours;

Audience size 4,000 — 5,999: 12 SIA registered security staff during
licensable activities times and 8 during the remaining hours;

Audience size 6,000 — 7,999: 19 SIA registered security staff during
licensable activities times and 12 during the remaining hours;

Audience size 8,000 - 9,999: 24 SIA registered security staff during
licensable activities times and 14 during the remaining hours;

The premises shall operate a Lost Child & Vulnerable Adult Policy of
which all staff shall be made aware of.

NB Given that the maximum capacity applied for is 9,999 “audience
size” should read “capacity”.

5.4 There are no changes proposed in respect of the provision of regulated
entertainment or the provision of late night refreshment which shall remain

as per the current licence.

5.5 A plan of the licensed premises is attached at Annex C.

5.6 The Licensing Act 2003 (Section 4) states that it is the duty of all
Licensing Authorities to carry out their functions under the Act with a view
to promoting the licensing objectives. The licensing objectives are:

a) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

b) Public Safety.

Printed on recycled paper Page 25 3



c) The Prevention of Public Nuisance, and
~d) The Protection of Children from Harm.

Each objective is of equal importance; there are no other licensing
objectives so these four are of paramount consideration at all times. When
considering applications, representations or notifications, the Licensing
Authority will have regard to these licensing objectives.

5.7 The Licensing Authority may vary and grant the application with or without
additional conditions if they consider it appropriate and proportionate to do

SO. .

5.8 The Licensing Authority can refuse the variation, or part of the variation, for
the promotion of the licensing objectives.

5.9 The Licensing Authority may not however do anything to reduce the effect of
the rights granted by the existing premises licence.

5.10 Section 4(3) Licensing Act 2003 states that the Licensing Authority should
also have regard to the Council’s Licensing Policy, the Statutory Guidance
issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and the Licensing Act

itself, and in particular to:-

a) Paragraphs 3-6, 8-10, 13-14, 15, 17-23, 27, 33-36, 38-41 and 43 of
the policy as revised in 2015.

b) Chapters 8, 9 and 10 of the Statutory Guidance (as revised April
2017).

c) Sections 4,9, 10, 13, 34, 35, 36, 182 and 183 of the Act.

5.11 The Licensing Authority recognises that Licensing and Planning are
separate regimes. Where an application is granted by the Licensing \
Authority which would require planning permission this would not relieve
the applicant of the need to obtain that permission. It will still be necessary
for the applicant to ensure that he/she has ALL the necessary permissions
in place to enable them to run the business within the law.

5.12 If the application is refused the applicant may appeal within 21 days of the
notification to the Magistrates Court.

If the application is granted the person making the relevant representation
may appeal within 21 days of the notification to the Magistrates Court.

On appeal the court may either dismiss the appeal; substitute the decision
appealed against for any other decision which could have been made by
the Licensing Authority, or remit the case to the Licensing Authority to
dispose of it in accordance with the direction of the court. The court may
make such order for costs as it thinks fit.

Printed on recycled paper P age 26



5.13 In accordance with the requirements of the Act copies of the application
were served upon the Police, the Fire Authority, Environmental Health,
Development Control, Trading Standards, the Health Authority and the
Safeguarding Children and Young Persons Team.

5.14 The applicant was required to place a notice at the premises for a period of
28 days starting the day after the application was made and place an
advert in a local newspaper within 10 working days of submitting the
application to the licensing authority.

5.15 One representation of objection has been received from Ms Suzanne
McCutcheon, Team Manager Safety and Standards BANES Council
(Annex D). It expresses concern that the applicant’s proposals to increase
the maximum capacity of persons permitted to the licensed premises from
4,999 to 9,999 is likely to undermine the Public Safety licensing objective.

5.16 No representations have been received in relation to the proposal to
remove several conditions attached to the current licence or to the
proposal to vary opening times, or the times the sale of alcohol shall take

place.

5.17 Additional information was submitted in advance of the hearing by the .
Representor (Annex E) and the applicant (Annex F). This information was
promptly circulated to all parties.

5.18 This report has not been sent to the Trades Union because they would
have no involvement in this application.

6 RATIONALE

6.1 As a relevant representation has been received the Licensing Sub-
Committee must determine the application in accordance with the
Licensing Act 2003.

7 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

7.1 None
8 CONSULTATION

8.1 In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licence and Club
Premises Certificate) Regulations 2005, the applicant has given notice of
the application to all the relevant Responsible Authorities and has
advertised the application in the manner prescribed, both at the premises
and within a local publication.

8.2 Issues relating to Safeguarding have been considered in respect of this
application.

Printed on recycled paper Pag e 27



9 RISK MANAGEMENT

9.1 Arrisk assessment related to the issue and the recommendations has been
undertaken in compliance with the Council’s decision making risk
management guidance.

10 ADVICE SOUGHT

10.1 The Council’'s Monitoring Officer (Head of Legal & Democratic Services and
Council Solicitor), section 151 Officer (Director of Finance) and Head of
Building Control and Public Protection have had the opportunity to input to
this report and have cleared it for publication.

Background Licensing Act 2003;
papers Guidance issued under s.182 of the Licensing Act 2003;

Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises Certificates)
Regulations 2005; and

B&NES Statement of Licensing Policy.

Contact person Terrill Wolyn, Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

01225 39693

Printed on recycled paper P age 28



ANNEX A

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Befote completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish.to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Mini V LTD

(Insert name(s) of applicany) T
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
18/00947/LAPRE

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Valley Fest,

Denny Lane,

Chew Magna,

Bristol

Post town | Bristol Postcode BS40 8SZ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact 07855 492108
telephone number
E-mail address (optional) luke@valleyfest.co.uk
Current postal address if Mini V Ltd,
different from premises Herons Green Farm,
address Compton Martin
Bristol
Post town | Bristol Postcode | BS40 6NL

Page 29



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Xyes ]
' No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? IDDI IMI\I/I I lYYiYSIK B

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ _]Yes No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

To enable the event to grow in both attendance and added value for the audience, Valley Fest
would like to propose the following variations:

1) To vary the maximum capacity limit authorised under the current licence from 4,999 to
9,9999

2) To vary the opening hours of the premises authorised under the current licence to the
following:

Friday: 10:00 —23:59
Saturday: 00:00 —23:59
Sunday: 00:00 —23:59
Monday: 00:00 — 12:00

This will more accurately reflect the camping nature of the event; but please note that the
existing Entertainment and Late Night Refreshment hours will remain unchanged.

3) To vary the Sale of Alcohol hours authorised under the current licence to the following:

Friday: 11:00 — 03:00
Saturday: 11:00 — 03:00
Sunday: 11:00 — 01:00

Please note that despite there being a substantial increase in capacity, there is to be no increase
in the footprint of the licensed premises. The plans submitted with this application are for

reference only.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the | 9999

number expected to attend:

Page 30

ANNEX A



ANNEX A

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that
3) apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
-¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

O O000000-d

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

) (ifticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) |
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 31



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors O

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8)° Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed - State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 32

ANNEX A



B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors U

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed '| State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard fimings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 33

ANNEX A



ANINEX A

C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (pleaée read

‘ guidance note-6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 34



AN NeExX A

D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | ndoors t
Standard days and (please read guidance note 4)
timings (please read Outdoors m

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both [l
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment

(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. - Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 35



ANNEX A

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors 0

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 36



ANNEX A

F

Recorded music. Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors L

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon' Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 37



G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat '

Sun

Page 38

ANNEX A



ANNEX A

H

Anything of a similar | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or '
®

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

i

Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read

guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e). () or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 39



I

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors O

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 40

ANNEX A



J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises X
timings (please read guidance note 9)
guidance note 8) Off the ]
premises
Both ]

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read guidance note 6)

Fri 11:00 | 03:00

Sat 11:00 | 03:00

Sun | 11:00 | 01:00

Tue
Wed
Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 10).

Page 41

ANNEX A



ANNEX A

L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)
open to the public N/A
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start | Finish

Mon | 00:00 | 12:00

Tue
Wed
Non standard timings. Where you intend the preinises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

N/A :

Fri 10:00 | 23:59

Sat 00:00 | 23:59

Sun | 00:00 | 23:59

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could
be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

These are the conditions currently imposed on the license which we believe could be removed
as a consequence of the proposed variation:

“A suitable lead time shall be given to ensure proper scheduling.”

e “A comprehensive Risk Assessment will be produced for the event and for the use of
the licensed premises.”

e “SIA accredited staff shall be provided and positioned at key points which shall
include, but not be limited to, the bar areas.”

o “All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall be trained in respect of the specific
Alcohol Policy for this event.” ‘

e “There will be a “Lost Child Policy” for the event on which staff will be briefed.”

*  “The premises shall operate a “Challenge 25 age verification policy.”

Page 42



ANNEXA

Please tick as appropriate

e I have enclosed the premises licence O
¢ I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

As this is an electronic application the premises licence will be returned by post.

Page 43



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read ggidance note 11)

- Staff shall be trained on issues regarding the Licensing Act 2003, service of alcohol.

- A record of this training will be kept at the premises and made available for inspection as
required by the Police or Licensing Authority.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

- SIA registered security staff will be deployed at entrances and exits and key points within the
premises including all bars. The total number of SIA registered security staff on site will be as

follows in line with ticket sales:

*  Audience size up to 4,000: 10 SIA registered security staff during licensable activities
times and 7 during the remaining hours.

* Audience size 4,000 — 5,999: 12 SIA registered security staff during licensable
activities times and 8 during the remaining hours.

*  Audience size 6,000 —7,999: 19 SIA registered security staff during licensable
activities times and 12 during the remaining hours.

*  Audience size 8,000 — 9,999: 24 SIA registered security staff during licensable
activities times and 14 during the remaining hours.

¢) Public safety

- The premises will operate a Lost Child and Vulnerable Adult Policy of which all staff will be
made aware.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Page 44

ANNEX A



ANNEX A

¢) The protection of children from harm
- The premises will operate a ‘Challenge 25°policy and will display signage advertising this
policy at the all bar areas.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

"o Ihave made or enclosed payment of the fee; or |
e 1 have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been

made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and X
others where applicable.

e [ understand that I must now advertise my application. X

® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. ]

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 57
be rejected. -~

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.
Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other
duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,

please state in what capacity.

Signature Luke Hasell % \msg

Date 1% November 2018

Capacity Director

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capaci_ty

Page 45



Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)

Post town I Post code l

Telephone number (if any) ,

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

harad@tarrenproduction.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

¢ Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Page 46

ANNEX A



ANNEX B

. Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Schedule 12 .
Part A Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence

Premises Licence Number 18/00947/LAPRE

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description,
including Post Town, Post Code

Valley Fest
Denny Lane
Chew Magna
Bristol

Telephone number Not available

Where the licence is time limited the dates Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the
carrying out of licensable activities

Sale of Alcohol

Friday to Sunday 10:00 -01:00
Performance of Dance (Indoors and Outdoors)

Friday and Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 01:00

Exhibition of a Film (Indoors only)

Friday and Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 01:00
Performance of Live Music (Indoors and Outdoors)
Friday and Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 01:00
Performance of Recorded Music (Indoors and Outdoors)
Friday and Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 01:00

Other Entertainment within Act (Indoors and Outdoors)
Friday and Saturday 10:00 - 02:00

Sunday 10:00 - 01:00

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors and Outdoors)

Friday to Sunday 23:00 -05:00

Bath and North East Somerset

- The place to live, work and visit




ANNEX B

The opening hours of the premises

Friday and Saturday 10:00 - 02:00
Sunday 10:00 - 05:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off

supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the premises

18/00947/LAPRE

Page 48



ANNEX B

. Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

MiniV Ltd

Herons Green Farm
Compton Martin

Bristol

BS40 6NL

07855492108
luke@thestorygroup.co.uk

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Registered Business Number - 06358616

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr Luke Hasell
Herons Green Farm
Compton Martin
Bristol

BS40 6NL

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

B&NES/18/00530/LAPER
Bath & North East Somerset Council

This licence is issued by Bath & North East Somerset Council as licensing authority under Part
3 of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made thereunder.

Signed for and on behalf of -
Bath & North East Somerset Council: (%C)faj/\/

Dated 14 May 2018

Bath and North East Somerset

- The place to live, work and visit




ANNEX B

Page 50



ANNEX B

. Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Mandatory conditions in respect of premises supplying alcohol for consumption on the
premises only, or both on and off the premises:

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

From 28 May 2014:
The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1:

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(a)*;
(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula:

P=D+((DxV)

where:

(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence:

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

Bath and North East Somerset

- The place to live, work and visit




ANNEX B

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) "valued added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994(b)*.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next
day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second

day.

(a)* 1979 c. 4. Section 1 was amended by regulation 2 of the Excise Duty (Amendment of the
Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979 and the Hydrocarbon Oil Duties Act 1979) Regulations 1992
(S.1. 1992/3158), section 162 of and Part 1 of Schedule 29 to the Finance 1995 (c. 4), section
7 of and paragraph 2(a) of Schedule 2 to the Finance Act 1991(c. 31), section 3 of the Finance
Act 1993 (c. 34), section 227 of and paragraph 51 of Schedule 39 to the Finance Act 2012 (c.
14), section 1 of the Finance Act 1995, section 1 of and Part 2 of Schedule 1 to the Finance
Act 1988 (c. 39), section 5 of the Finance Act 1997 (c. 16) and Article 2 of the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties (Definition of Cider) Order 2010 (S.I. 2010/1914). Section 2 was amended by article 6
of the Alcoholic Liquors (Amendment of Enactments Relating to Strength and to Units of
Measurement) Order 1979 (S.1. 1979/241), regulation 2 of S.I. 1992/3158, section 11 of and
Part 2 of Schedule 8 to the Finance Act 1981 (c. 35), section 7 of and paragraph 3 of
Schedule 2 to the Finance Act 1991 and section 5 of the Finance Act 1997. Section 3 was
amended by article 7 of S.I. 1979/241. Section 4 was amended by article 8 of S.I. 1979/241,
section 15 of and paragraphs 2 and 3 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act 2011 (c. 11) and
section 227 of and paragraphs 51 of Schedule 39 to the Finance Act 2012 (c. 14). Section 5
was amended by section 1 of the Finance Act 1982 (c. 39) and section 180 of the Finance Act
2013. Section 36 was amended by section 7 of the Finance Act 1991, section 4 of and
paragraph 1 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act 2002 (c. 23), sections 14 and 15 of paragraphs
2 and 4 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act 2011, section 180 of the Finance Act 2013 and
section 1 of and paragraph 9 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act (No. 2) Act 1992 (c. 48).
Section 37 was amended by section 15 of and paragraph 1 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act
2011 and section 180 of the Finance Act 2013. Section 54 was amended by section 1 of and
paragraph 12 of Schedule 1 to the Finance (No. 2) Act 1992 and section 5 of the Finance Act
1985 (c. 54). Section 55 was amended by section 1 of the Finance Act 1984 (c. 43) and
section 1 of and paragraph 13 of Schedule 1 to the Finance (No. 2) Act 1992. Section 62 was
amended by section 3 of the Finance Act 1996 (c. 8), section 10 of the Finance (No.2) Act

18/00947/LAPRE Page 52



ANNEX B

. Bath & North East
Somerset Council

1997 (c. 58), section 180 of the Finance Act 2013, section 4 of the Finance Act 1998 (c. 36)
and section 3 of the Finance Act 1997. There are other amendments which are not relevant

to this Order.

(b)* 1994 c. 23. Section 2 was amended by section 3 of the Finance (No.2) Act 2010 (c.31).
Section 7 was amended by section 76 of and Part 1 of Schedule 36 to the Finance Act 2009
(c. 10) and section 203 of and paragraphs 2 and 3 of Schedule 28 to the Finance Act 2012 (c.
14). Section 24 was amended by section 19 of and paragraph 1 of Schedule 8 to the Finance
(No.3) Act 2010 (c.33). There are other amendments which are not relevant to this Order.

From 1 October 2014:
The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. (2) In this
paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises: (a) games or other activities which require or
encourage, or are designed to require or encourage individuals to i) drink a

quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to
sell or supply alcohol) or, ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise); (b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; (c) provision of free or
discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; (d) selling or supplying alcohol in
association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer
to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink

without assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol. (2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age
verification policy. (3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified under the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photography date
of birth and either - a) a holographic mark, or b) an ultraviolet feature.

Bath and North East Somerset
- The place to live, work and visit



ANNEX B

4. The responsible person must ensure that: a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is
sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures - i) beer or cider: %2 pint; ii) gin, rum, vodka or
whiskey: 25ml or 35ml; and iii) still wine in a glass: 125ml; b) these measures are displayed in
a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the premises;
and c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Admission of children is restricted in accordance with the recommendation by the British
Board of Film Classification.

If the film has not been classified the restriction of children must be approved by the Licensing
Authority.

("Children" means any person under 18 years).

Any individual employed to carry out a security activity must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

18/00947/LAPRE Page 54



ANNEX B

. Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

This premises licence is to have effect from Friday, up to and including the following Monday,
on one weekend per calendar year during the month of August.

3 months written notification of the event dates to be given to the Responsible Authorities.

Each year, prior to the event:
A suitable lead time shall be given to ensure proper scheduling.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that members of the event's team liaise with
representatives of the Safety Advisory Group for Events (SAGE) or equivalent and attend

SAGE meetings as required;

Members of the event's team shall liaise with the Police in advance of the event to identify any
trends/intelligence which may surround a particular group or audience profile and plan
accordingly and consult with local residents via their engagement with parish councils.

A comprehensive risk assessments will be produced for the event, and for the use of the
licensed premises;

A detailed Event Safety Management Plan will be produced; and
A detailed site layout plan will be produced showing clear ingress/egress routes, audience

circulation areas, welfare and medical facilities;

-~

The event shall be limited to three "Show" days (only late night refreshment shall be permitted
on the premises beyond 01:00 hours on the Monday).

Appropriate fencing shall be installed at the event site to define the limits of the licensed
premises.

Entry to each event will be restricted to ticket/wristband access only.

Staff shall monitor and regulate the number of persons attending the event and shall ensure
that safe capacities are not exceeded in the individual venues.

There shall be an established and clear method of communication on site between all key
personnel.

Designated parking areas shall be managed by experienced "traffic management providers".

SIA accredited staff shall be provided and positioned at key points which shall include, K
be limited to, the bar areas.

Bath and North East Somerset

- The place to live, work and visit




ANNEX 18

A list of all persons evicted from the event site will be logged and produced at the request of
the Police.

All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall be trained in respect of the specific Alcohol Policy
produced for this event.

All staff shall be trained in respect of the specific Drugs Policy produced for this event.
All alcohol sold at the premises shall be provided in non-glass vessels.

Patrons shall not be permitted to bring glass onto the premises.

Medical and welfare facilities shall be staffed and clearly signed during the event.

Lighting levels on the premises shall be set at a level to enable patrons to clearly navigate
their way around.

Appropriate warning signage will be prominently displayed to flag up any potential hazards on
site.

A dedicated "noise complaint line" shall be provided to local residents to enable them to report
any noise nuisance they experience during key events.

No build-up of festival litter or waste shall be permitted on the premises, outside of the
premises or on local highways.

No under 18's attending the event will be admitted to the premises without a responsible adult.

No under 18's shall work at the licensed site unless a suitable and sufficient risk assessment
has been carried out and all control measures have been effectively implemented.

There will be a "Lost Child Policy" for the event on which staff will be briefed.

The premises shall operate a "Challenge 25" age verification policy.

Security personnel shall confiscate alcohol from any persons found to be drinking under-age.

18/00947/LAPRE Page 56



ANNEX B

. Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Bath and North East Somerset

- The place to live, work and visit




ANNEX B

. Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Annex 4 - Plans

As submitted with application.

Bath and North East Somerset

- The place to live, work and visit




ANNEXC

oomMma3
Y

‘P¥1 suoynjog
UsA3 poompay Jo uoissiwiad uanlm ssaidxs
SY3 InoyuM payipow asimiay3o o Aped Piy3
Aue o3 paynquisip uo P3onpoudas 3q 30U 3snw
PUe p3] suonn|os juang poompay jo Apadoisd
W8uAdoo 51 Suimep siyy 18y} sj0u sses|q

W3uAdoy

SNQ

3eas
Aluo sangg ;o TR
pue Juawaseuepy /. / i U
101uag 4\ T ‘

uedsaippes 000ss
EAR B

;

uonenan

/
/ 7/ NEWQEmN
NESMNMM % nEMuRm(.u ] X
easy dwe)
[ oo due i , B e < , , G g .@Wy / /
. o1 Il N s TR y X - W 5 S, \
91°90°0T g AN cuoost McEEmo; %)
/ f avoz 7 Eu.,.sl.‘f/z W— dwe3 Moy s
9jeq anss i 2wooszeg ayaquion’ oo — ?
leq | /¢ eay duey m:w._<\50r_w urepy \%Q o
- &Y nuwunw.u_u
Asneq wir ;
~ =T ey
Ag umeaqg : , : (T N e vy
sueniadwen X | . - i §
6 UOISIap

dduenuy

uoisinay Suimesq

9T0Z 1594 A3jjep
3L Suimeag

(UO ORI ANa L)
ISTH




ANNEX C

Page 60



Bath & North East ANNEXD
Somerset Council

Lewis House, Manvers Street, Bath BA1 1JG

Representation Form

Responsible Authority.

Health and Safety

Your Name Suzanne McCutcheon
Job Title Team Manager Safety and Standards
Postal and email Bath & North East Somerset Council
address Health & Safety

Lewis House

Manvers Street

Bath

BA1 1JG
Contact telephone 01225 396044
number
Name of the premises you are | Valley Fest
making a representation about. | Variation to Licence Application 18/03096/LAPRE

_ Valley Fest
Address of the premises you The Community Farm
are making a representation Denny Lane
about. Chew Magna
Somerset
'BS40 8Sz

Which of the four licensing Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
objectives does your or representation. Or the reason for your
representation relate to? No | representation. Please use separate sheets if
Please state yes or no. necessary.

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit




ANNEX D

In its role as a Responsible Authority the Health

All 4 licensing objectives, and Safety Team has considered this application
namely: and have serious concerns that the applicant’s
operating schedule fails to propose appropriate
e The prevention of No | measures to promote the licensing objectives in
crime and disorder; respect of :
e The prevention of No | Public safety relating to location of the
public nuisance; festival site (the capacity and access
arrangements to manage 9999 persons) and
e Public Safety Yes | the overall capacity of the site to

accommodate that increase in numbers
¢ The protection of No | safely especially in relation to camping and

children from harm car parking.

The Community Farm is located off Denny Lane
which is a single track lane. Access to the event
is from Walley Lane.

Last year, the event organisers trialled access to
the event site via land owned by Bristol Water,
however the main route for event traffic would
be signed off Walley Lane.

The recently updated Traffic Management plan
has been reviewed and advice sought from the
Council’s Transportation Planning Team in order
to assist the H&S Team in assessing the issues.

| Anumber of points were raised that cast doubt
on the validity and realistic application of this
report:

e The reference documents that the Traffic
Management Consultant is quoting from
when determining the capacity of the
local road network infrastructure is
inappropriate for this situation. The data
being reference refers to a Design
Manual for Roads and Bridges — traffic
capacity of urban roads. This document is
the start point in the design an
assessment of new urban road links. Not
appropriate in this circumstance.

e The tables quoted in the Traffic
Management plan are for the construction

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit




ANNEX D

of new roads — not traffic management oﬂ
existing ones.

e The traffic flows quoted for each type of
road is the maximum flow or free flow on
a link given certain speeds and does not
take into account local circumstances or
the interaction with other junctions.

e The flow capacities in the tables assume
no other traffic on the network at the time.

The Consultant makes a number of
unsubstantiated assumptions in the report when
determining the flow capacity which includes:

e No adjustment for HGV traffic (there is no
restriction on them travelling at
weekends)

» The flow rate calculated has assumed a
rate of 750 cars per hour turning
however takes no account of existing
flows that aren’t entering the site, or traffic
having to give way to each other.

» It also states that the majority of the traffic
could approach via the A37/B3130. This
is v misleading as this could be anywhere
between 51 or 99% of the traffic.

e The report assumes 2.5 persons per
vehicle but provides no evidence to
support this.

e The report states given the attendance
includes staff and other methods of
arrival, the car parking provision is
adequate. Given the site location and its
lack of public transport links, it should be
assumed that in fact everyone will be
arriving by car.

The report states that the assessment made and
the event history suggests that Walley Lane can
cope, however offers no evidence to
substantiate this. The report also states that
congestion is deemed acceptable given that it
brings income to the local economy. No
assessment has been made as to how wide
spread this congestion maybe and how it may
affect those in the local area, trying to go about
their daily activities. '

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit




ANNEX D

The risk assessments included in the Traffic
management plan do not relate to the event site
in question and are identical to a Traffic
Management plan recently submitted for a
different event within in BANES. This reduces
the confidence that we have in relation to the
Traffic Management Consultant.

The event organiser has not engaged in any
pre-license discussions and has not offered any
information relating to the ticketing of the event.

In 2018 The site accommodated :
2848 — weekend camping

164 — weekend no camping

687- Saturday tickets

1123 — crew and artists

Friday and Sunday tickets — 433

Max capacity: 4822

This does not breakdown how many were
campervan camping or the number of vehicles
that arrived on site

The festival is not proposing to expand the event
footprint. '

Using the site plan from 2018 and the areas
designated for camping — using 430 tents per
hectare or .11m? per person as outlined in the
previous event management plan, the number
that can be accommodated in the designated
camping areas is 2566 persons. This is less that
the actual number of camping tickets sold,
although it is not clear how many campers had a
camper van or were in the ‘glamping’ field.

There is no indication as to the numbers of
persons that can be accommodated in the
‘glamping area’ of the 2018 site plan and this is
not apparent from last years ticket sales.

There is no indication as to. how many
‘campervans’ can be accommodated in the
‘Campervan area’ on the site plan. No density

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit




ANNEX D

ratios are quoted in the event management plan.

Crew camping utilising the same footprint area
‘and the same 11m? per person calculation “could
accommodate 909 persons

Given the current lack of detail in relation to the
above, it is difficult to assess the total capacity
that the site has in relation to camping provision.
However, given that the current capacity is half
of what it could be if the variation is granted it is
unlikely that the site would be able to
accommodate double the number of camping
ticket holders.

The event organiser has not provided a detailed
breakdown of the proposed number of ticket
types for the 2019 event Therefore it is not
possible to determine whether there will either
be an increase in the percentage number of
tickets holders remaining on site, ( ie camping
for the weekend) or if there will be a significant
increase of day/weekend tickets with no
camping ,which will greatly impact on the vehicle
movements entering and leaving site across the
duration of the festival.

Either way, both these scenarios pose risks to
public safety either in terms of site
accommodation or in wider terms of public
safety that also impinge on the local area and
accessing the event site.

In addition there is no indication of how parking
arrangements will be managed to enable free
access and egress of day ticket holders or
contingency arrangements for inclement
weather

Reference is made to the site plan contained on
page 10 of the TRAFFIC, TRANSPORT &
PEDESTRIAN MANAGEMENT PLAN

Valley Fest 2019 produced by JPS Event
Consultancy Ltd

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit

¥
i




ANNEX D

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

even better place to live, work and visit




ANNEX D

Suggested conditions that
could be added to the
licence to remedy your
representation you would
like the Licensing Sub
Committee to take into
account. Please use
separate sheets where
necessary and refer to
checklist.

While the H&S team have powers under the Health and
Safety At Work Act, the application to short duration
events and festivals can be problematic. Likewise once
and problem arises, the knock on effect to remedy it can
cause even more issues, which makes it difficult to

resolve. :

I am unable to recommend or advise on any appropriate
conditions that would be enforceable as it is difficult to
determine when a’ proposed’ plan can be deemed
sufficient.

I would however advise that the event organiser collates
more specific data around the following to justify that the
site within its current footprint is capable of
accommodating a doubling in capacity

» ticket sales and their breakdown into each category,
break down in relation to the number of vehicle
movements arriving and leaving site (ticket holders,
suppliers, crew etc)on each event day

* occupancy levels in relation to the different types of
camping (campervan, crew, glamping and camping)

e assessment of traffic flow around the local area of
the site

This would enable to the event organiser to put more
evidence based plans together, and reassure the
Committee that the site can safely accommodate the
requested increase in capacity ie 9999 persons.-

N.B. If you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing Panel
and any subsequent appeal proceeding.

Signed:

/%‘_‘g MCW .
Date: 28/11/2018

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to:

Licensing Services,
Public Protection,
Lewis House,
Manvers Street,

- Bath

BA1 1JG

E-mail address: licensing@bathnes.gov.uk

Page 67




ANNEX D

This form must be returned within 28 consecutive days of the application being
made to the Licensing Authority.

@ Printed on recycled paper

Page 68



TRAFFIC, TRANSPORT & PEDESTRIAN
MANAGEMENT PLAN

Valley Fest 2019

Produced by JPS Event Consultancy Ltd for and on behalf Mini V Ltd.
DRAFT VERSION 1.0

EVENT CONSULTANCY Ltd.

©All rights reserved
Page 69

ANNEX D



ANNEX D

Document History

Document Ref. Prepared by:
VF2019_TTPMP_1.0 Jonathan Perry BA(Hons) GRAD IOSH MisntLM
Date: | .' Notes:
6th November 2018 Draft Version 1.0 - For Discussion and Consultation
Purposes.

JPS Event Consultancy Ltd disclaims any responsibility to the client and others in respect of any matters outside the
scope of this document. The document has been compiled with all reasonable due care and diligence within the terms
of the contract with the client and the limitations of the information provided to us by the client. JPS Event
Consultancy Ltd wholly owns the copyright of this document and its contents, otherwise. Where appropriate other
copyrights are as assigned. The document is issued to the client in accordance with our standard terms & conditions of
business and is valid for the event specified and no other. JPS Event Consultancy Ltd accepts no responsibility of
whatsoever nature to third parties. Any such party relies upon the document at their own risk.

©All'rights reserved
Page 70



ANNVEX

Sections

About the Author of this Plan 4
Introduction 4

Summary 5

Traffic Flow General Principles 6

Application to Valley Fest8

Public Traffic and Pedestrian Management 9

Travel by Car 11
Travel by Bus 15
Travel by Train 15
Travel by Taxi 15
Travel by cycle : 16
Contact Numbers 16

Production Traffic Management 17
Emergency Access 18

©All rights reserved
Page 71



ANNEX D

About the Author of this Plan

Jonathan Perry BA(Hons) GRAD IOSH MInstLM is a director of JPS Event Consultancy Ltd. The
company provides services to some of the countries best-known festivals and events, including
Traffic Management, Health & safety, Fire Safety & Equipment and Waste Management. In terms
of Traffic Management JPS provides the event a complete package from planning and designing
the Transport, Traffic and Pedestrian Management Plan, manufacturing the Traffic Signs Manual
(TSM) compliant signage, and supplying all staffing from Community Safety Accreditation
Scheme (CSAS) - the company being authorised by the National Police Chief's Council to
Streetworks and various marshals involved in Traffic and Pedestrian Management. Jonathan is a
retired police officer, having served at three ranks as a traffic officer for Devon & Cornwall
Constabulary. There was an overlap in careers as he established JPS in 2004. He is a graduate
level member of the Institute of Safety and Health, graduate level in social and organisational
studies, including the phycology of crowds and data analysis. He is also a qualified forensic
collisions investigator, holding an advanced City & Guilds certificate, a highways inspector,
Streetworks operative and supervisor, and a CSAS accredited person. He is also an advanced
police driver and motorcycle instructor. He is the onsite traffic manager for Glastonbury Festival,
provides traffic management and H&S to London Mela, authored the traffic plan for the First
National Palladium in Dubai and has lectured on producing safer events to the Province of Nova
Scotia, Canada (their equivalent of a regional Safety Advisory Group). He was also Safety
Advisor to the Ed Sheeran UK tour in 2018. This is only a brief selection; a full CV is available on

request.

Introduction

This plan has been developed to establish a framework for the proficient management of traffic
and pedestrian movement in connection with Valley Fest. It has been split into three constituent

parts:

* Public Traffic and Footfall
* Production Traffic Management
- Emergency Service Access

It has been prepared with consideration to the successful management over previous years and
has been informed by HSG 195 “The Event Safety Guide”, the code of practice for safety at street
works and road works, the traffic signs manual, the road safety good practice guide, JPS Event
Consultancy Ltd, and many years of experience within the live events & festival organisation.

This plan shall be circulated to all members of the Safety Advisory Group, or similar body, for
their - consideration and approval. Appropriate reference should also be made to the Event

Management Plan.

This plan will be executed from Monday 22nd July 2019 until such time as the last production
traffic has vacated the site. Specifically with regards to ticket holder transport, this section of
the plan will be implemented from 08:00 hours on Friday 2nd to noon on Monday 5th August

2019.

©All rights reserved
Page 72



ANNEX D

.Summary

MiniV Ltd is producing Valley Fest 2019 in partnership with Yeo Valley Organics. The event has
grown out of the smaller MiniV Harvest Festival held for the first time in 2014. The planned event
for 2019 varies little from the success of 2018 from a Traffic Management perspective. The new
entrance / route to facilitate a small growth last year show clear capacity to facilitate further
growth. As such a license capacity of 9,999 persons will be applied for in 2019. The venue is The

Community Farm, Denny Lane, Chew Magna.

Most attendees will be families or mature adults due to the association with Yeo Valley and other
sponsors, which is the primary purpose of the event.

Valley Fest will be a weekend event, running Friday to Sunday, with a safe, family-friendly
atmosphere focused around musical entertainment, food and performing arts activities. The
event aims to enrich the local area and build strong ties to the rural community here, a shared
vision of the event organisers and partners. Aimed at all ages, Valley Fest 2019 will also provide
extensive facilities, workshops and entertainment for children.

O©AIll rights reserved
Page 73



Traffic Flow General Principles

The capacity of roads can be affected by a wide range of factors that may not always be
accurately predicted by the road features identified. For this reason capacity flows may be up to
10% more or less than the values given in this document, which is restricted to only relevant
observations for the roads under consideration. '

Potential capacity will not be reached if either the capacity of nearby junctions or the capacity of
an adjoining road is lower than the road in question. The flow on a road may also be affected by
turning movements restricting the capacity.
The flows given in the below tables are the maximum that typical roads can carry consistently in
an hour. The principal factors that may affect flow levels on roads are given in Table 1.
For motorways the prime determinant is the carriageway width, but for all-purpose roads flow is
also affected by the speed limit, the frequency of side roads, the degree of parking and loading,
the frequency of at grade pedestrian crossings, bus stops, and accesses.
Roads in Category UAP3 and UAP4 may carry high proportions of local traffic, resulting in an
increase in turning movements at junctions and accesses.

Feature ROAD TYPE
Motorway  |All-purpose i
, UM UAP1  UAPZ luars IUAP4
Ganeral Thraugh route |Hign stancand Bood Vanable  Busy high
Deseription  |with grade singbefeunl  slamdard slandard  islreel carrying
zeperated carriageway  single/duai |roed ‘precominartly
, junctions, road carrying carriageviay icarving Hocal trathic
| bardshouldss |pradominantly ad wills  mixed baffic with frantzge
| or hardslrips, [through rafic frontage ith aclvity
and motoraay |with limited  access and firontage  including

REIRLONE.  |ACCRSES. mora e facess, sidalnading and
| wio side roads, bus  'unloading.
? reacs per  [stops and
‘ Kim. at- grade
pzdesiian
crossings.
‘Speed Limit [GOmph or less (4010 60 moh Generally |30 mphta '30mph
' for dual, & A mph A0 rmiph
genarally
40mph for
singla
carriageway
'Side Roads |None 210 2 perkm  more then 2 jmore than 2 more than 2
{ per km par km per km
Access to  |Nene. Grade |[limited accass accpesto  [ronlage. unlimites,
:}madsidﬂ separated for residential | laoccess
development/major only. propartics ACLess to
‘houses, shops
& businesses
Parking and |nona resinGise restrictad  Wamsstricted wunrestricled
J_Iuﬂding
Pedestrian  |gade mastly grade  some at- come al frequent al
crossings  |separated separated gracie arade grace
[Bus stops  |nona. inlay-bys  ai kebside [af kerbside al kerbside

©All rights reserved

Page 74

ANNEX D



ANNEX D

Two-way Single Garriageway- Busies: direction
How
DJal Carriageway
(Axsuries a EOMC direcl onal spli)
Tulad nuembeer of Larmx N'u m!:_mr of Lanes in @acn
idirection
2 23 33 4 2 3 4
&g&“ﬂ“’“ B75m |7.3m |(100m 13.5m [14.6m |6.75m “1.0m  |14.6m
i
S UM [Not applicable 5600 (7200
f‘"‘” «asn [15an |7nio 9800 3050 13350 neon [
]
YAP lzg0  1erc [ v660 1900|200 |zes0 escn  |*
' |
_'_,f‘“? <va laon [Roo . . 2400 as0n [
SAP loco  f114c [et0 R S y .
Notes

1. Capacities are in vehicles per hour.
2. Assumption that HGV capacity is less than or equal to 15%
3. (*) Capacities are excluded where the road width is not appropriate for the road type and

where there are too few examples to give reliable figures.

©Allrights reserved

Page 75



ANNEX D

-

Two-way Single Carriageway- Busiasi direction flow
hual Carringrway

tAssumes a BOM O dirgclicnal sp it)

Sunmiber cf Lanes n each

lotal ~umber of | Anes diracaiom
2 23 |3 34 |4 FPEF T
f«?:u?mw“ 6.*m |6.75m [7.37 [9.0m [10.0m [12.3m [13.5m [14.6m [16.0m [6.75m [7.3m !11.0mi14.6m
TUM kot applizable HO00 [SEO0 7200

. [UAP1 [1020[:52C [*5aC [165C[ZCIC [2350 [280C [3050 [330C (3350 [3600 (3200 |*
l,y::' lUAPZ 1020|250 [-e7c[B50[186C [1700 [180C [2100 [270c [2e50 [3200 4800 [
IUAP3 o0 (1910 [T RAC TR0 (1EZL | E . i 2AN0 260D 3aan |° ﬁ

_ luaparso [por [i1qclisaefedee [+ [+ - ] F o+ ]

The capacities given in the above tables provide a guide for the assessment of an appropriate
carriageway width and standard. The capacities apply to the class of roads stated and take no

account of the effects of junctions.
These capacities have been calculated with a view to supporting the automated and manual

traffic counts as an indicator of any spare capacity and at what times of day.
Source: Roads Task Force and Transport for London.

Application to Valley Fest

Firstly there is no need to make any adjustments to any of the above figures due to usage of
large goods vehicles, particularly as the event Is held on a weekend.

Congestion will -occur where vehicle flow intensity exceeds the highway filtration capacity. Any
road has an optimum finite capacity. Should traffic volume exceed the figures detailed in this

plan congestion is anticipated.

What is ‘acceptable congestion’ varies depending on location and self-interest. This is a
subjective term and whilst a topical phrase for Traffic Management does not currently have a
definition. For example, what is acceptable congestion of the M25 will differ from what is
acceptable through Scorrier, particularly when environmental factors are taken into account.

As such this plan will consider “the man on the omnibus”. Acceptable congestion will be judged
on what your average man on the bus may think. Some congestion must be acceptable given
that the event will bring significant income to the local economy. Some congestion will be
acceptable in the same way that traffic brought by the holiday trade is accepted because of the
benefits it also brings. This plan sets out to anticipate where congestion may occur and provide
ways minimise this to a level where it is either removed or becomes acceptable and reasonable.

The remainder of this plan will use the application of this data to suggest an option that is most
acceptable both in terms of the location and the overall flow.

This enhanced plan has been produced to demonstrate that it does represent “acceptable
congestion” and is based on evidence and science.

Walley Lane to the venue in both directions should be considered as UAP3. This suggests an
approximate flow of 900 vehicles per hour in each direction. However, considering traffic
requiring to turn right into the venue, even though this is assisted by Community Safety Scheme
(CSAS) accredited persons, a reduction to UAP4 and 750 vehicles per hour is reasonable.

©All rights reserved
Page 76



ANNEX D

~ At this rate the parking team can park vehicles at the rate they can leave the road and enter the
estate.

CSAS operatives will be deployed, linked by radios and a manager keeping an overview, to
ensure this flow rate is maintained as much as possible.

If all persons attending were to arrive by car, not bus / coach, then this would equate to 3,000
cars, or 4 hours: Accepting there will be arrivals on Friday as early as 8am steadily increasing to
a peak around the gates opening time and then tailing off to around 6pm only ‘acceptable
congestion’ is anticipated given the 10-hour arrival period. It should also be noted that about
80% are expected to arrive on the Friday and the above is calculated on 100%.

Public Traffic and Pedestrian Management

The Community Farm is situated on Denny Lane close to the junction with Walley Lane opposite
Chew Lake Picnic Site. The venue is roughly situated between Chew Magna and Chew Stoke, and
within 150m of the lake shore. Public access to the site will be via tt water works off Walley Lane,
which emerges in Denny Lane at Brown gate. By using this new route there is a long run to the
car parks not on the public road, and no conflict with exiting traffic, facilitating a larger capacity.
From here it is a short distance to a number of possible access and egress points on both sides
of the road. For the purposes of this plan the route between Walley Lane and the farm we has
been designated as Blue Route, whilst Green Route takes users from the farm to Tunbridage
Road, where Denny Lane exits into Chew Magna. Normal exit will be down Denny Lane to Walley

Lane."

The land in use for the festival incorporates 38 acres of The Community Farm plus 10 acres of
additional parking on the other side of the lane accessible through an entrance designated as

Brown Gate, which will be used for staff and contingency parking.

All roads in the area are managed by Bath and North East Somerset Council. The primary roads
in relation to this plan are the B3130 through Chew Magna; Chew Lane which leads to Chew
Stoke; Walley Lane which runs along the lake shore and the A368 which leads from the A37 into
Bishop Sutton and to which Walley Lane adjoins via a short lane.

Previous years presumption that the majority of traffic would approach via Bristol using either
the A37/B3130 or the Wells Road into Chew Magna has proved correct.

The Parking field - entered via Green Gate and exited via Red Gate - is large and easily accessible
via Denny Lane from Walley Lane. The Event Site is accessed via Blue Gate on the right of the
Lane via a stone track entry that leads through the site. (Below maps to be updated with 2019

site maps when available.)

©All rights reserved
Page 77



-~ Barrier - Ped: 2.5m, 65n0,
/ /’ " Festoon fights: 33 poles at 15m
/ ,PRA?(CE;TT S5, Tower light: 3no.
PARKING .
/ s Fence - Heras: 3.5m, 349no.
[ Tollet - Disabled: 1.6m, 3no.
o Tollet - Polyjohn: 1.3m, 32n0.
OREW. PARKING .
CONTINGENCY doToma ! Medical Tent
PARKING . | U Tent 3x3m
O Tent: 45x 3m
/ D c»r\l&;EEivAn 3 Tent: 6 x 3m
. GATE 6ehma - [J_Tent: 6x 6m
(GREEA, £y o AR 4 ner: 2
[ é p ey OFFICE™] ~ganDis \ 12 Container: 20°
SATE . TcTor sy W&R Waste & Recycling pen
colecricn i
i Magye, . ~ T Trackway: 3 x 2.6m, 132n0.
{ENTRANCE Wiy, -
| b Fence - hurdle: 1.8m, 239no.
j COMMUNITY FARM 4 | Hay bale - 1.14m, 54no.
i © Stand pipe, water, 9no.
NO ACCESS © Fire Point, 13no.
PLANTED LAND N
i 1 WRISTBAND 0 20m 100m
| Pcueck = h
|
£ . . \ 4
& sk@f‘ﬁg PURPLE - \
, RCCREDITATION \
PLANTED !
N3 CHURCH 7 LAND \
COMPOUND/ p \ \
! s o4 " \ |
REULAMFINu . ol 3 = \
3 h o~ G LECTION L
\ L AN / Sar caupiv
: 25992 SN 4 AREA 2
(EWCAL’.P‘H@\\- 4 (5844m2) ~
N4 AREAZ S FAUILY B
e N O s .
GREW CAMPING® 7imi2) , - = FAMILY
N/ e Y, 2D “\! @ [ il
4 (260002 y i AREA !
4 J ™~ ¢ 0 Aga (r67m Aoy | FamLy
0 . CAMPING AREA
M 'AMP"«: == ‘,\ 0 (2500m2) =
{ P g n
(5w | SREve / i~ e
; B e [T
“\ (2‘“’" 2 C‘M:"'C o 1-4The Courtyard
—— —& R Orchard Farm, Church Lane
oS 25500] Bentham, GLS1 4TZ
o www.tartenproduction,co.uk
Valley Fest 2018

TEIWRIST- = —~..
OFFICE ! . KEY
- { BANDING SRR . Generator: 6no.
/ | TRACTOR -
’ b COLLECTION 75 S
ENTRANCE ' FOINT TR g
04/7.5 E
COMMUNITY FARM [ |
|
|
NO ACCESS \
PLANTED LAND
~ WRISTBAND
\ T cHECK ~-
1
~.. ’il
o N / Forch =gt 1w, 259
e BLUE GAER PURPLE ; EOeNgE e Hay bale - 1.14m, 54no.
CCREDITATION GATE _ ) C_Stand pipe, water,
= @ Fire Point, 13no.
HURCH SO i - o Zm
OUND | y
/e b e | 4
i @ 1rRadTOR i
CRE\ZRCE’;MFNG / [ coll LECTION
L EOINT
(2500m2) ) i f
9REW CAMPING , rou ®
\ AREA 2 N 8] -
(2500m2) pt CAMPING ™
AREA 1
CREW CAMPING
AREAZ T(1287m2)
e z,_/ -
stoom)w e g )
cecunm[Jf
N )
c| —
CAEW CAUPING *
AREA 4 (
(2500m2)
T-aThe Courtyard
l’ Orchard Farm Church Lane
Eentham. GLE1 4TZ
wwv.tarenproduction.co.uk
Valley Fest 2018
18-05-18 | 1:2500@A3
T.18.F1.2

©All rights reserved

10

Page 78



ANNEX D

"During time of heavy demand traffic maybe exited north bound up Denny Lane. However, in
order to minimise any impact on Chew Magna when possible marshals will facilitate exit
southbound. Such exiting traffic is expected to be light.

The festival will provide sufficient personal radios for onsite and offsite traffic marshals to
effectively communicate. Testing must take place prior to the festival to ensure the most
northern point in Denny Lane is within range.

Travel by Car
The car park is 16 acres in size and could accommodate up to 3,200 vehicles if parked effectively,

equivalent to 8,000 persons at the accepted rate of 2.5 persons per vehicle. As such it will easily
accept all cars expected to attend the event in 2019. Given that the licensed capacity and hoped
for future growth to 9,999 in attendance includes staff and other methods of arrival the car park
is still sufficient. However, there is also contingency parking as shown on the site plan should
additional space be required in the event of poor ground conditions, for example.

The live-in vehicle area could easily accept 500 vehicles, which again exceeds requirement. The
organisers will provide adequate fire fighting cover/equipment for the live-in vehicle area and all
car parks in the event of a vehicle fire.

Peak arrival is expected between noon, when the gates officially open, and 20:00 on Friday 2nd
August, with peak exit being between 0800 and noon on Monday 5th. With the increased
capacity car parks will be available to receive vehicles from 10am in order to prevent a build up
of circling traffic and a ‘false-peak’ at noon. Non-event traffic levels can be considered light /
moderate having moved the event from the bank holiday weekend. However, Chew Valley Lake is
a popular destination and good weather is likely to bring visitors to the picnic site at the end of
Denny Lane. This may cause complexities in traffic management. In order to ensure local
travellers are made sufficiently aware in advance, the plan will be advertised in detail in the local
area prior to the event, in order to raise awareness of the likely greater traffic levels, and also
locally. The above assessment and the event history suggest this stretch of Walley Lane has
sufficient capacity to cope with the additional traffic flow.

The event organisers recognise the concern expressed by the SAG should an emergency occur
nearby, which may or may not be related to the event. To this end the EMP works through a
realistic scenario showing how the event would deal with such an incident in support of the

emergency services.

Due to the multiple routes to Chew Lake, it is difficult to put in a one size fits all vehicle routing
strategy. All traffic will be directed to Walley Lane - which runs adjacent to the Lake between
Chew Stoke and Bishop Sutton - and then up Denny Lane to the venue.

In order to reach Walley Lane traffic from the North will be routed via the B3130 (west of Chew
Magna) and from the South via the A368. This will be achieved both by pre-event advertising to
ticket purchasers, staff and content providers; and by a signage schedule designed and
implemented for the purpose. Signage will also direct traffic attending the event away from
Chew Magna and toward Walley Lane, as detailed on the map below.

From the North, most traffic will approach from Bristol via either the A37 or else via Wells Road/
Chew Hill, passing Dundry. Traffic using the A37 will be signed to use continue to the A368 and
not use the B3130. Traffic approaching via Wells Road will be directed onto Limeburn Hill, not
Chew Hill, and progress to Walley Lane via Pagan Hill.

From the South, vehicles will approach via the A368 through Bishop Sutton. Vehicles
- approaching from the A37 will likely turn left at Cholwell by the waste depot, if following Sat

©Allrights reserved n

Page 79



ANNEX D

Navs and so vehicles will be routed from here. This will in turn lead to the A368 which vehicles"
will turn left down towards Chew Valley Lake. We will then route vehicles down Bonhill Road to
Walley Lane, as this is the most direct and clear route to the site from the A368. Vehicles from
the Westcountry may approach the site East on the A368. We will sign this route from West

Harptree, directing vehicles to Bonhill Road and on to Walley Lane.

AUTHOR

LOCATION: Deniny Lane, Somerset, BS40 85

EVENT:Valle Fon, Friday o Sundy th Augut 2018
ISTALL Ty 2nd August
end 7 gt 2018

83130 B3130
é o N
X & , EVENT CONSULTANCY Lid Directional Signs et satefor sisvonpurpeses
:g: %
o ® S\a
% 2 Jppes <
?r
@
°g7 Ly}‘r),/
%, “on wickY
s,
%
c‘\ <
£
2
=
Q ¢
{_
S,
ol Water 2
Chew Sgoke ? g Ri-a g,
w Pe s w
Wallycourt < o 3
o - plalvla nmunity Farm g 36
R "
et 5
%
2 5
&
Ho\\nv‘“‘
=
Bonhiit £ <
g
¥ % %
%
»
0
SIGN SCHFDULE.

THTSC350,/5C

£

AHEAD
CLose)

i

i

® 0 @ © ® © ® ©

i) i

)

%

® 0 @ ©

F'hmpe
to 12:00pm, 31/08/15

ary R
OEOOIM 38/06/15

VALLEY FEST 2015

142093

(07771) 74:

JPS Event Consultancy Ltd.

[]  Clockwise diversion
(=

Anticlockwise diversion

Sign No. 1210 be arectod 2 weeks priorto dosure

i === Tone s [™=* aoc [
Street Closure Signage Schedule (= nTs, [55  nw I
Valley Fest 2015 Alternative Route o =
Denny Lane, Chew Magna —— C—r3
Y 9 =t = THTSC3s50/sc [

©All rights reserved
Page 80



ANNEX D

VALLEY FESTIVAL

L 4
A wm. o
O / nnnnnnnn [
oy

o

¥ NOAGCESS.
o
VALLEY FESTIVAL

N
é(& 1P
&
b
o
of
C“
wot™ 0 Pe 1o
< e T
% 5
ES 330 &%
% NG
¥ n
Stanton Drew
B3130 0
B313 b
c
=2
C
2 E
e upper 5" E
a 5
%
%,
e T
K % =
<&
v
‘ DATE: 2nd Apr 2018 AUTHOR: Jonathan Perry - JPS Event Consultancy
‘ LOCATION: D s’" 2
: Denny Lane, Somerset, BS40 852 %,
20, /
(J
{ EVENT: Valley Fest, Friday 3rd to Sunday 6th August 2018 2
INSTALL: Thursday 2nd August 2018 168 B &
REMOVAL: Monday 7th August 2018 > e .¢.
) ‘ N Directional Signs  ettosate forustaton purposes
I

The postcode of the-farm - BS40 8SZ - will be advertised as the nearest one. (The postcode for
Salt & Malt is actually further away). However, website directions, ticket enclosures etc will
advise to follow event signs on arrival in the area, not SatNavs, and approach via either Chew
Stoke or Bishop Sutton, not Chew Magna.

To further ensure Chew Magna is protected from event traffic, and also to ensure car parks can
be efficiently loaded and unloaded as detailed in this plan Denny Lane will be closed to traffic,
bar access to the event at the southern end.

The below two maps show how traffic from all directions will be routed onto Walley Lane,
avoiding Chew Magna and the road closure. (The second map is derived from the 2015 traffic
order supplied by Bath and North East Somerset Council (BANES).

A request was made of BANES Council in 2015 not to sign the diversion for the for the following
reasons:

- Advance signs will advise of the closure at least a week in advance. Only local traffic is likely to
use this road and will be aware of the alternative routes.
- Different diversion routes would be required around Denny Lane, which together with the

event signs may well lead to confusion or “sign blindness".

- Clear event signage should take priority. .
- This would not be setting a precedent as diversions are not required elsewhere in the UK in

these circumstances, such as the Secret Garden Party.

However, BANES required the diversion signs were installed as detailed in the below map, which
were placed in addition to the event information signs. For 2019, we would again ask the Council
to consider not signing the diversion. In addition to the above points, the picturesque village of
Chew Magna was blighted with the large number of signs required.

The two advance signs will be placed one week prior to the event together with a notice.

©All rights reserved
Page 81



ANNEX D

*

Weekend car parking costs £10 per car and day parking £5, collected on arrival or in advance
online. Proceeds are donated to the charities supported by the festival. (Online purchase has a
25p booking fee.) A number of check lanes will be positioned inside red gate and prior to parking.
The number of lanes will vary dependent on the volume of traffic at the time. The lanes will be
positioned some way into the parking field in order to decrease the possibility of queuing onto

the highway.

Directional signs as shown in the above illustrations and in the appended signs schedule will be
placed by JPS Event Consultancy on Thursday 1st August 2019, aside from the advance & road
closure signs, which will be placed and removed at the start and end of the relevant period. In
addition "SLOW" signs will be placed on Walley Lane either side of the Denny Lane junction.

There will be a small number of cyclists and drop-offs in taxis. The rates of occupancy can be
increased via promotion of lift-share services.

The site has adequate parking for the cars based on a parking rate of 200 cars per acre and 80
campervans per acre. Trackways - either temporary or stone - will lead into the site from all
vehicle gates so that no vehicle will need to leave the track until they are well inside parking
fields. The Car Park has a separate exit gate (Red Gate) to facilitate a circular flow and permit
exit and entry simultaneously. Access to the Car Park is at the top of a hill via red gate, which

also reduces risks from bad weather.

Disabled vehicle access will be via Blue gate and along the internal road to the accreditation
point, at which juncture marshals will recognise the vehicle by its pre-purchased pass and direct
it into the disabled parking and adjacent camping field. Any vehicles carrying disabled persons,
without proper accreditation, will be assisted if possible. However, without advance notification
may have to enter the check lanes with other traffic.

Vehicles will be assisted off the carriageway at the water works junction of Walley Lane by CSAS
accredited or ‘Streetworks' operatives provided by JPS. (CSAS accredited operatives are
permitted to direct traffic on the public highway by using hand signals. ‘Streetworks’ operatives
are permitted to place signs and other street furniture on the highway). Operatives will also be
present at the other end of the road closure. Systems will allow for a flow of up to 900 vehicles
per hour, though actual numbers will be a lot less than this at most times.

There is space to stack around 50 camper vans at any one time on stone and temporary track
inside the event site. In a similar way to the car park operation this is-aimed at preventing
gueuing onto the public highway. Any drivers who have an issue with accreditation or payment
will be directed to a holding area, where the issue will be resolved, or they will exit via either Red

or Blue Gate, depending on their entry point.

Disabled persons (both cars and live-in vehicles) will be parked as close the car park entrance as
possible. Similarly disabled persons have a reserved camping area should they wish to use it.
Live-in vehicles with disabled persons will be.escorted to their pitch from the parking area.

Cars, live-in vehicles and tents will be segregated for safety. Whilst tents would not normally be
permitted to be pitched near campervans, balancing the risks involved this will be permitted
where children wish to camp next to their parents.

Lighting of the routes and car parks will be as follows:

« Check lanes will be flood lit during darkness to a minimum of 200 lux.

« Road entrances will be floodlit during hours of darkness to a minimum of 100 lux. Light towers
will not be within 0.5 meters of the edge of the carriageway and not more than 5.4 meters high
if overhanging the carriageway. Lamps will face away from oncoming traffic.

« The pedestrian internal route crossings will be flood lit during darkness to a minimum of 20 lux.

~©All rights reserved 14

Page 82



ANNEX D

. The remaining car park and pedestrian areas will be lit to a minimum of 5 lux.

Signs in the car parks and the rear of tickets will advise attendees what articles are prohibited
from the event, and that anything left in vehicles is at the owners risk.

Adequate fire fighting equipment will be provided in the live-in van area and car parks in the
event of a fire (please refer to site plan for fire point locations).

It is not expectéd that any debris (mud) will be carried off the site, even in the event of foul
weather. However, event control will liaise with the Bath & North East Somerset Council Local

Services Manager should this become an issue.

Off site obstructions, which are not break downs, will be reported to the police to deal with in
accordance with their normal operating procedures.

Gates staff under the direction of Dick Sheppard will be responsible for the internal
implementation of this plan and the management of the car parking fields. All persons or teams
implementing this plan with have contact with event control via a separate traffic management

channel. Where necessary ear pieces will also be provided.

JPS will oversee the external implementation of this plan. This will include the provision of
uStreetworks” staff, either NRSWA or LANTRA qualified, and where necessary CSAS staff
(Community Safety Accreditation Scheme) to direct traffic on the highway. (JPS Event
Consultancy Ltd is an authorised CSAS company and employs staff accredited in various parts of
the UK, including the South West Region)

All traffic management marshals will be suitable trained, briefed and equipped, to include
reflective vest (to minimum BS EN 471 category 2, preferably 3), torch and clothing to suit the
conditions at the time. CSAS staff will wear their approved uniform.

The main car parks and living van field will be marked out by gates staff prior to Friday 2nd
August using highly visible posts, tape and / or rope. ,

Travel by Bus

Due to a lack of interest a private shuttle bus service to and from Keynsham Rail Station was
discontinued in 2018 with no apparent complaint.

Denny Lane/Chew Lake is serviced by the Route 67 bus which runs from Bristol Bus Station
through Chew Magna and Chew Stoke and on to the Picnic Site at the end of Denny Lane. This
service is provided by ABUS but only runs once daily and very minimally during the summer
holidays. They cannot scale up for the event. A further bus, Route 752, runs once a day from
Bath to the same location, and Route 640 also runs from Keynsham daily.

Travel by Train

Chew Magna is poorly serviced in terms of rail ti’anéport. The nearest stations are Nailsea,
Keynsham or Parsons Street in Bristol. As such onward travel by taxi will be necessary.

Travel by Taxi

There is a large area of hard-standing inside Blue Gate to manoeuvre taxis and other vehicles
attending for purposes of drop-off and pick-up. The area is sufficiently large that traffic will not
build-up behind them. Vehicles will then be exited to Walley Lane. However, should Blue gate

©All rights reserved
Page 83



ANNEX D

become. assessed as too busy for any reason, then drop-offs will be dynamically moved to Green
Gate, where they will unload and exit via Red Gate.

As Blue Gate is the main access on to the festival site, its absolutely essential that it is kept clear
and unencumbered at all points. Should a situation arise where Blue Gate becomes temporarily
unusable (i.e. A broken down vehicle), all traffic will be redirected directed into the car parking
field via Red Gate until the obstacle can be-cleared, or entry onto the site via Alpha gate. A
tractor will be situated inside Blue Gate for the purposes of removing broken down vehicles.

Travel by cycle

Only a small number of cycles are expected. These will accommodated via 'Blue Gate. It's
approximately a nine mile cycle ride from central Bristol. There are two possible National Cycle
Network routes which are shown on Ordnance Survey maps or can be found at http://

www.sustrans.org.uk/map.

Contact Numbers

! Name Role Number

_‘T;J;n Perry T Traffic Manager 3 077771 %:1_2093
Dick Sheppard Carparks 07901 984311

TBA Security TBA

O©AIll rights reserved
Page 84



ANNEX D

Production Traffic Management

Production traffic in this respect includes all infrastructure deliveries, maintenance and
collections, service vehicles and concessions.

The first production traffic will arrive on Friday 26th July 2019. The responsible person during
this period will be the site manager. All production vehicles should contact the site manager
and /or site office on arrival. The site manager will direct their activities on site and brief them
regarding the applicable sections of the risk assessment. He will also ensure a banksman is

present where necessary.

Key staff cars will park around the production area, as will local authority and emergency
vehicles.

Vehicles belonging to crew and contractors will enter the site via Blue Gate (the principle festival
entry point - see earlier Map), which usually operates as the main entrance to the Community
Farm. All such vehicles are advised to enter Denny Lane via Walley Lane, which runs adjacent to
the Lake. HGVs and other large vehicles are not to approach from the Chew Magna end of the
lane, even prior to the road closure being enforced. However, crew arriving when public gates
are open should also access via the water works.

Prior to the event non-HGV traffic will egress the site via Blue Gate and take whichever route is
their preference. Crew & Contractor access primarily occurs in the build period leading up to the
event, with some exceptions such as artists. The peak staff and trader access will be over the
period of Wednesday 31st July and Thursday 1st August with limited traffic prior to this period.

During the event production traffic, crew and artists will exit to Walley Lane. In some
circumstances non HGV traffic exit may be granted via Chew Magna, but this will be by

exception.

Al HGV traffic must enter via Walley Lane into Denny Lane and Blue Gate at all times.

©All rights reserved
Page 85



ANNEX D

Emergency Access

It is imperative that sterile routes are maintained in case offsite emergency services are called to
the venue.

Whilst the traffic management system is not in place emergency services may approach the
venue via the most convenient route to them.

Between 08:00 on Friday 2nd and noon on Monday 5th August emergency services will be
permitted through the road closure, so may still approach via the most convenient route to

them.

Emergency services requiring access to site will generally enter via Blue gate and via the internal
hard track roads. They will first proceed to the Production Area between Blue Gate and the Box
Office and then be led to the emergency as required. When an Emergency Vehicle is called (and
where known by staff), Event Control will instruct marshals staffing the road closure to close
Denny Lane to all traffic. Traffic Staff will then clear existing queuing vehicles from all effected
routes. Further more the operative on Walley Lane may stop all traffic in both directions in order
that emergency services can approach Denny Lane using the unaffected carriageway
unimpeded, should it not be possible to completely clear the carriageway beforehand. Once
services have entered the site if possible traffic direction will recommence. In the instance of a
major incident appropriate action will be taken in accordance with the Event Management Plan.

Whilst the preferred entry to the venue is from Walley Lane as it is likely that notice of
emergency services arrival will be available. As such if access is required along Denny Lane from
the Chew Magna direction this can be accommodated and marshals will ensure the route is clear.

During this period, Event Control will also instruct all Security and Stewarding staff to hold
internal traffic and ensure internal routes are clear. The event medical facility, including 4x4
ambulance, will be stationed directly adjacent to a stone track so as to ensure easy access and
egress. There is a trackway system that provides access to all fields in use and brings any

emergency vehicle to within 50m of any venue of size.

Should a short term obstruction of blue gate occur this will be cleared by onsite tow vehicles or
by the most appropriate means.

In the unlikely position that Blue gate becomes unavailable for. an extended period then a
dynamic assessment will be applied to ensure emergency access is maintained and public access
and egress is considered. This may require the use of alternative routes or holding areas as the
circumstances dictate. The new entrance / route first used in 2018 somewhat relieves this

scenario.

Please see the emergency scenario within the EMP as an example of how the above principles
maybe applied.

©AIll rights reserved 18

Page 86



ANNEX D

"PI1 AdueyNsu0) JusAT Sd paAsssal sJybLl Ve

JUBWISSaSSY 9}IS-UQ dIWRUAQ pue jenuijuos IM3JA3J 10} salnpadold
WTISUIN HSOI QVd9 (SUoH) vg Aliad ueyjeuor :Ag pajonpuod sjuswissassy

‘Juswabeuey ¥s1y a|qisuss Jo sajdidulld 18y} pue £9] 9q

NI ®JON 3dueping 3ISH 8y} smo||o} pasyijn
uejd Juswabeuew A}ajes Juans 9y} Y}Im uoipunfuod ui pa

ABojopoyjaw ay| "uorjejuswINIOp Ajases $,4019BJ13U0I-gNS pue J3pISU0d Ul peaJ 8q PINOYS JUBWNIOP SIY |

810¢ 13qWaAoN yig

O’L :UOISIap
419531 10 JUB1ID 4O Jleyaq Uo pue 1oy Py AdURYNSUOD JUBAT S AQ PadNPOIY

6102 1594 As|lep
19]S169Y JuswISSassy %Sy

d31SI938 INJNSSISSV USIY INFJWIDVYNVIN D144V H1

P¥TADONVITNSNOD INHAT

s

Page 87



ANNEX D

"P37 AdUBYINSUOD JUBAT Sd POAIBSaL SIYBLI |IYO

'suoljelado

yans 1o} 3j1493s Ajajeridoadde s
dU0Z Ul peoj/buipeojun ayy jey;
2.Nsud 0} uosiad 3|gisuodsal
S3H / Jabeuel uoijdonpold

‘uswyueg jo
9SN 9. JUBWISSISSE YSIJ JIUBUAQ

"}N0 peo| pue
ul peoj juawdinba 3noydbnouy)
uoljenyis ayj burlojuopw

‘'seale
yans ul papiaold aqg o3 Bunyhy
8}1S °ssad’de pasiioylneun
Jsuiebe paundas aq |leys seale
ul peo} uoljdonpoad jediuydIS

‘papasIxa aq
JOU ISNW S}HWI| peo| bulyiom ajes
pue 86 ¥37071 pue 86 YIMNJ
0} 129[qns ae syyi| |18} BJDIY3A

"PaSI|IIN 3DIYSA BYj J0) aSUDI)|
VIAQ ojeisdoidde ayj saey
[IeYS S3|DIYSA JUSAS JO SISALIP ||V

: ‘'suoljeJado
o:__vcm.c_m:cmEmmwmmm

¥$I4 0} SIOJIRIIUOD SBIUR]SU|

lle ul yym pajjdwod aq o}

(papuswe se) zee| suolenbay

suoljesadQ bujjpuey jenuep ayL

Sunuwiiuiw e se z Alobaje)
L.y N3 Sg 03} Dulwiojuod
juswdinba aAr329304d
leuosuad  Aypqisia ybiy asijiyn
jleys bunjessdo |suuosiad ||y

“211gnd 8y} 03 uado st Juaaa
83Ul Udym S3Wl} 1B ‘S3IJIYLA
9J1AJ3S WOJ} aplise .‘seade
Jlgnd 03 ssadoe pajpwled ag
JOU |IM S3J2IYdA UOIIINPOId "gN

‘adnjie4 juswdinb3 ‘uoijoelajul
ueliisapad/Jeindiyan ‘buijpuey
jenue 'S10}2BIIUOD JUDAT

SY2N4L UOKINPO. 0 Buipeojun

SJUI0d U011y

¢Aiessadau
SI1 UOIJoR Jayliny Jeym

¢buiop Apeaije noA ale jeym

£MOH pue
paweH 39 1YbIN 1BYM/OUM

spiezeyq

Page 88

'suos.Jad pajipaJdde SySD J0 aWayds

101335 VULNVT ".1661 10V SHIOM 19313S pue speoy mMaN, 8y} Jo suoisiaoid ay} Japun siosiAladns O] JIun pue saaesado 7 Jun payijenb sajedipul iyl Uajilm s| g Jajdey), alaym

INIWNIOVNVIN NVINLSIAAd ANV D144v¥L



ANNVEX D

"P}1 AdUe}INSUOD JUBAT S PaAIRSal SIYBLI |IVO

“JusAa bunnp
paljizuapl s Aue ssaippe
0} UoIjoe aye) pue Ji0dal 03 Jjeys

'SsauyJep Jo sunoy burnp
papino.d aq 03 buiyby JuaidyNg
‘Jeam]o0y ajelidoidde

JeaM 0] pasiApe 3ag ||eys
sa21A1es Bulpinoad jsuuosiad ||y
'sbuyyalig Ajajes

buunp ysi1 jo pasiesdde jjeis
WSl ybly

10 seaue ul pase|d subis buiuiem

*}40 paUOpPIOD
3Q ||eys ysi ybiy AJaA jo sealy

"JUSA3 0} Jolud pajjiy punolb
udAaun pue sajoy Jofew |y

21/gnd 'SMaJ) 's1019813U0)

"BUS.JE 0] S3IURIIUD PUR S3|IIY3A
woJy bunyem sdiu) pue sdis

'S3I2IYaA 13y} buiyybije o3
Jolid uo Ajaundas ale saye.gpuey
JBY} 8Jnsus ISNW SIBALP ||Y

*pasiji3n ag pjnoys suoseaq
pue sjybipeay paddip pesjsu|
‘Spiezey asn 0} 3jou SJaAlQ

. ‘'seualy ydw
G pue anuaA ydw Q| - 03 paJaype
Aipdu3s 8g 03 sywiy paads ays

"Alessadau J| pakojdap
3Q ||!m uawsyueg -3|gedijdeud
Ajgeuoseal s| se Jej 0s pasiwiulw
39 0} salanouew buisianay

Sjuiod uoldy

sAsessadau
SI UOI3oR J3ylin} 1IBUM

¢buiop Apeauje noA ale jeym

¢MOH pue
pauLieH 39 JybIN JeYM/oym

spiezeH

Page 89



ANNEX D

"P37 Adueynsuo) JusAd Sdr paasasal sYBLI ||V

‘JuswiaAow yans Aue 1oy sainou
Je9|d |eysiew 03 sweal Ajlundas
pue Buipiemals yjm uosielr
'SUaUIs buiuiem pue suodeaq anjq
3sN 0] Jlwiy SIy} paadxa 0} pasu
Aew 1eyy ssdiyaa  Adusbiswy

‘sjybijpesy
paddip pue suodeag asn Jsyjel
INQg spiezey asn 0} Jou S9INYIA

"ydw g Jo euale ui Jjwy) paads
"'ydw Q} Jo Jwi| paads sjuanl
‘buigalig pue bujuie.y
9jeludoidde aAl@391 01 s|eYstep
‘sjeysiew

Ag payeis aq o3 ,s30ds joH,
“g)eludoidde

se paoejd sg 03 subig
‘padiedal

pue paydays> ag o} sydeu}
pue speos bHulispiog saduad
‘PayJew Aj1es|d ag 03 syoeu |

‘Alessadau
3J9ym paliedsas pue paydrayd
8q 0} SpunoJb UlyPM speoy

uosJad Jo 3|21yan
Jayjoue yjm uols||jod ybnouy)y
$juednad0 3(13YaA Jo suell}sapad

S9JANSOURI JRINIIYDA

‘3oue|1bia

951219X3 0} |suuosiad |y
'ssauyJep Jo sanoy Buiinp
papiaoid Buiybl s3eradoiddy
‘piezey

J9)em 1O} paylew ag 0) Saduay
"})0 padus) ag 03 S9IURIIUD

pue syied Jed woly saydeoidde
pue eale paJiy ul spiezey Jajepm

"BUSJE 0} S3JURIIUD pup
$3J2IYSA  Wody Buljiem suoslag

$1B97 pUB SPUO ‘SWealls ‘1ajem

Sjulod uoidy

¢Asessadau
S| UOI1oe J3ylIny 1eUM

¢bujop Apeauje noA aie jeym

¢{MOH pue
paweH 39 JYbIN JeYM/OYym

spJezeH

Page 90



ANNEX D

"P37 AdURYNSUOD JUSAT S PaAIasal SJUBL ||VG

'Sawil} JueAd|al
buinp Jea|d 3day pue jeis
Ayindas Aq pajjosied ag 03 ainoy

‘syJed
1ed pue ‘euale ‘ease abejsyoeq
0] $S322e 33}Nn0J 314918

‘leAlsse paAejap ybnouyy
10 31N0J Pa3dINIISAo U0 UOISI|j0I
ybnouyl jauuosiagd S$a31AISS
Adusbisaw3 ‘'smai) ‘a1jgnd

9]N0Y 3J1491S SIIIAISS
Adusbisw3 jo u01}INI1SQO

‘padinbal se a21ojus
pue Ajisjienb sinoy siaAlIp
¥23Yd 0} suaulwexs ydesboyoe)
pailjenb yym adejd ul swslsAs
aAey 03 sajuedwod buydniy

‘suolje|nbal ul 3no 3as
Se SINOY 3ALIP 0} pue suoijejnbau
Jad se sydeiboydey asn 03 JaALIQ

‘}nsal
Aew Ajijeie) pue sbeuwiep aianas
0} sbewep pue Ainful Jouiw
wouy bulyjAuy -suelsisepad
pue siyasn peoJ Jlayjlo
‘1aA1Ip Bujisbuepus ‘uolsi|jod
3|qissod pue anbije} o3 pes)
BUIALIp BAISSSIXT °SInOy JaALIp
pue Ajajes JaALIp UOI}INPOUd

anbijey JaAlQg

"JUSAS 0] Jolud syaam
¥ 1SE8| Je S}US WO} pPaAowIal
S|ewliue 13}Je S3J9B} JO |RAOWDY

“di|s 10 aseadsp
WoJj S39PUBIIR pue JIeIS ‘M3L)

(dys
pue ¥siy yijeaH) sedseq |ewiuy

"ubledwed builayew asueape uj
‘uol3sabuod

3A31|31 0} 9|qge|lRAR 3Q
0] 3INSeaw |0JJU0d BAIJRUID]|Y
‘S|BAJDIUI

juanbauy 10 pajenbai je
9IS 03 Yoeoudde uo padejd ag 03
Subis uoljewdoju; pue HBulusem

'SS34)S paje|al Aejap
10 UuoIsH|02 ybnouy} suersisapad
pue sjuednd220 3|2I1yaA

9)IS 03 bujiem/BuIALIg

S1UI0d U011y

JAlessadau
S| UOIJDR J3UlINn) J_UM

¢buiop Apealje noA ale 1eym

£MOH pue
paw.IeH 34 JYBIA JeUM/Oum

splezey

Page 91




O

ANNEX

"P37 AdUB}INSUOD JUBAT S PaAlasal SJbL VG

‘ulejd pooyy

Aue ul pajjiwiad bBupied op
"S3I21Y3A }IN3S |RUOISEII0

MO} 0} 3|(e|IeAR S3|DIYDA 3]gR}INS
'Seale pPaje|os| }40 Uop.o)
'3]gejIeAR JB[IWIS 10 810D

-pley ‘yieq ‘ysnpmes jo Anjuend
'S}SB310J J3yjeam 4o BulloNUuoN
"JuaAs 0} Jorud

¥93m Ul punoub Jo uolldadsul

‘punoub Asaddis /
pabbo| Ja3em U0 IALIP 4O S3IIYIA
NS, 981y 03 bulAiy Jo nsau
e se abewep 1o Ainful |euosiag

punoub pabboj 1ajem

'Splemyoeq
ged 3yl }i1xa pue papiaouad
sajpuey geub pue sdejs asn
‘ged ayj Jo jno dwnf jou oqg
'ssa4be 3103 UOI3INIISqO

Jo} punoub ayj ¥ayd Ajensip
‘|I93ym buliasis ay3

jou ‘Isisse 0} sajpuey gelb asn
‘pPapinoud sdals ayy asn

'sjuednddo
19Y30 10 JaAlIp 03 Aunlul jeuosiad
ul buiynsau sjey 1o sduy ‘sdis

S$3J21YyaA uoijdnpoud
woil ssaiba 4o ssaddy

‘buiylold Ajigisia
ybly ‘1eamijoo} Ajajes ‘sanojb -
Pasijiin 89 03 Wa3sAs 3dd julod €

. ‘'splepuejs

8 J9jdey) 03 paulel) [dUUOSISd
‘Paysiige)ss

90 0] seaie bulylom ajes
juswdinba Jo uoileay1nads

pue ubisap ajersdosddy
‘nyIs

Ul pawlojlad 8g 0] SJUBWISSASSE
buijpuey jenuew d1weuAiqg
'S9IUR)SUI ||e ul Yy}im paljdwod aq

lIeys (4OHW) zé6l suoijeinbay.

suoljeladp buljpueH jenuep ayL

bulpuey jenuew ybnoayl sarnful
|B}9]3)s-03snw 10 bBuluoiyisod
Jood ybnouyj |suuosiad $a21AI8S
Adusbiaw3l *‘malid ‘o11gng

Sal}lAl}de sbeubis snollep

Buiy buiajoaul

Sjulod uoldy

¢Asessadau
S1 UOI32€ U3yIny JeyM

£buiop Apeauje noA ale 1eym

£ MOH pue
pauwLieH 3q 3ybIN 1eym/oym

spJezeH

Page 92



ANNEX D

“*PY7 Adue}INSUOD JUBAT S PRAIRSaL SIYBL VO

'9S.J9A3. Ul P3329|J0D pue ,ul,

03 ,Jno, wouy pase|d aq ||im subig
'91qISsod a43aym u0i}INIISqo

ue asned jou padsejd 3q |jim subis
'sjsod 03 paudjse) Ajlaunoas
agAew subis Ajaalleussly
'3U0 dARY AW SuUbBis JajjrWS
'sbegpues

Z aABY [iIm ubls wwOOOL yoed
I RET YR RETIEY

e yum paoseid ag |im ubis yoe3
‘g Jajdeyd yym

Ajdwod |im ubis yoes Ajjealyidads
'8 J31deyd yjm aaueplodde

ul padejd aq [{Im ¥Injuiny
, ‘paulesy g Jajdey)d

g m subis .buroeid uosiad

‘ubis pasejd ypum
uolsI)|od ybnoyl Ainful |euosliad

ubis paoejd ym uolisi)jod

'sated uj subis adeid |jIm jjeIS

'€ Alobaled

LLy N3 Sg 0} butAjdwod
juawdinbl 8AI308}01d |RUOSJIDd
JB3M ||IM }JB}S JO J9QWIWN
‘paules} 8

Jaydeyd ag ||Im 4ie3s Jo Jaquisiy

subis buioejd
suosJad 031 Aunfui |euOSiIad

HB1S Ylim uoisijjod
- speod oygnd uo subis buie|d

sbupylew

Ayjigista ybly pue suodeaq
Bulusem ‘Aeydsip 1M 3]21YaA
afqissod AjiqisIA

wnuwixew 3y} yym 3|qgissod
UOI}oNJ3SQO }SB3| Yy} asned
0} pauoiyisod 8g |IIM . 3IIYIA
‘paulel) g 19ydeyd

30 |IIM 3[DIYSA SHIOM JO I13ALIQ

abewep Jejndjyaa pue sjuednado
3|21YyaAa 0} Ainful |euosiad

3|2IUDA SHIOM UM UOISH|0D
- speoJ 21jgnd uo subis bujdeld

S1UI0d U0I}IY

;Atessadau
‘S| UOIJOR J3Yliny IRUM

2buiop Apealje noA ale Jeym

$MOH pue
pawLIeH a9 JyBIN 1BUM/OYM

spJezeH

Page 93



ANNEX D

"P¥1 AdURYINSUOD JUBAT Sdf PaAISsal SIYBL IV

AYajes pue y3eaH jJusne ay) Ag Juans sy} BULINP BNUBA BU] B JUSWISSISSE JlweuAp Jo jnsal e se pappe aq

"Jabeue oijjel] 10 Jabeuepy
0} SJUBWISSISSE YSId Jaylin4

SAYVZVH JINVNAQ

‘UJOM 3q ISNUWI Uolje}IpaIdIe

3y} Ag paudinbal se wiojiun ayl
‘Auedwod pastioyine ayy

Aq papinoid ueid duyyely ay3 ypm
BJUBPI0II. Ul 30 }ShWw UoI3dalIg
‘uoljeyipalaoe

S1y} 0) Jo014d paiinbal
uaaqg aAey |iim bujuiely sjgeuns
"(SVSD) awayds uoijelipaiddy
Aysjes Ajlunwwo) ayj
J3pun pajipsidde 8g ||Im uol}de
sIy} buiyepsspun suosiad Auy

uoijoe buipioae
0} UOIs||j0d ybnouy} siasn peou
13430 J0 dijeu3 bui3dallp suosiad

d1}Je1} JO UOIIIP [enUBK

Sjulod uody

¢Alessadau
SI1 UOI3oR J3yIny 1eYM

¢buiop Apeauje noA aie jeym

£MOH pue
paw.JeH g JybiN 1eYM/oym

spiezep

Page 94



ANNEX E

Terrill Wolyn

From: Suzanne McCutcheon

Sent: 06 December 2018 14:16

To: Terrill Wolyn : '
Subject: Valley Fest ADDITIONAL INFORMATION from S McCutcheon
Attachments: Valley Fest Rep 3 2019.docx

Hi Terrill

Further to my representation | provide additional information qualifying the reasons for the representation in the
attached document.

Regards Suzanne

Palge 95



Aopt blLoa R .

Page 96



ANNEX E

Further to my Representation | would like to qualify and expand on the reasons for
submitting the Representation.

1.

This variation is seeking to double to current number accommodated on the
festival site from 4999 to 9999 without changing the overall footprint of the

site.

With such an increase in numbers, the level of infrastructure required to
support this will also increase. This will include additional toilets, food
vendors, bars, seating areas and entertainment spaces. This will also requure
increased backstage support such as larger storage areas for caterers,
refuse collection etc.

All these additional requirements reduce the amount of space available for
festival goers. The application does not provide any information in relation to:

The size of the main arena

e what the capacity of the main area site is and how this has been
calculated

e what additional infrastructure may be required to service numbers up to
9999 and where this would be sited.

e How this increase in infrastructure would impact on the usable area by
festival goers

e how the crowd flow and crowd dynamics maybe affected by (a) increase
in ticket numbers (b) an increase in the number of structures being
accommodated in the main arena

Without this information, it is very difficult to calculate and assess how this
number of persons can be safely accommodated on the same festival foot
print and therefore how public safety can be assured.

As this event is taking place in a rural area, where there is no public
transport, all festival goers will be accessing the site by car. Access to and
from the site is limited, and the traffic management plan submitted does not
provide any information on how day and weekend with no camping ticket
holders and their vehicles will be segregated from the vehicles of weekend
camping ticket holders. | understand that cars and campervans are required
to purchase car parking tickets, but no breakdown has been provided for us
to see how many of each were sold for the 2018 event. This information
would have been used to assess what spare capacity there is likely to be on

.the site in order to accommodate the extra number of vehicles expected.

Good pedestrian/ vehicle separation is essential in ensuring public safety is
maintained and numerous incidents are caused by poor management of
workplace transport issues. The current plan appears to indicate more
parking space than is actually available as the area of car parking that
includes campervan parking looks like it has been double counted. No _
projected forecast in relation to ticket type has been provided. An increase in
day tickets, will increase the number of daily vehicle movements to and from
the festival site. An increase in weekend camping tickets will increase the
space required for camping. The traffic management plan submitted does

Page 97



ANNEX E

not provide sufficient information or evidence to demonstrate that there is
sufficient space or measures in place to ensure public safety. This should be
demonstrated by the event organiser, prior to tickets numbers being
increased, to ensure that the event is feasible and can safely accommodate

all festival goers.

. If insufficient parking is available on site or if the access to site is
poorly managed and heavily congested there will be a risk of festival
goers trying to park on the access roads around the site which could
impact on the ability of emergency vehicles gaining access to the site
or to local residences.

. Finally based on the “Purple Guide” section 19.8 a density of 476 to 543
tents per hectare, with a predicted occupancy of 2 to 2.4 people per tent for
general camping fields at rock/pop events is a realistic standard. In a more
family-orientated campsite i.e. larger tents with greater number of occupants,
this density would need to be reduced, possibly by as much as 50%. Land
used within the campsite for access tracks, facilities, maintenance,
‘entertainment, unusable space and storage should be factored into the
planned size and subtracted from the space available for camping. Camping
areas for people with disabilities should also be considered. These may
require more space, using larger tents Based on the current festival site
footprint and the outlined camping areas it would appear that there is
unlikely to be sufficient camping space for the requested increase in
numbers. Again the event organiser has not provided enough information to
assess this or demonstrate that there is sufficient capacity Although this is not
a licensable activity per se , the ability for event goers to camp on site is a
prerequisite of an outdoor festival. Section 19.1 of the Purple Guide states
camping is no longer incidental and an alternative to other accommodation it
is an integral part of the event. Camping should be provided within the
defined event site and included in the event planning process. The amount
of camping area is important as it will have an impact on public safety,
as potential overcrowding in the camping areas may severely restrict
emergency vehicular access around the site in the event of a fire, and
may well increase the risk of minor injuries caused by slips and trips .

Alternatively if the organisers intend to limit the number of camping weekend
tickets to the available camping area, it must be assumed that there is likely
to be a significant increase in the number of day ticket. This will have an
impact on the local area as it may result in people leaving the site under the
influence of alcohol, increase the risk of noise disturbance to local residents
resulting from the increased vehicle movements late at night. The event
organisers have not demonstrated in the variation application how they
propose to manage these issues as part of the Licensing Objectives

Page 98



ANNEX F

Terrill Wolyn
Subject: FW: Valley Fest LSC - Additional Information
Attachments: Valley Fest - Response to Representation Recieved.pdf

From: Harad Smith [mailto:harad@tarrenproduction.co.uk]
Sent: 19 December 2018 13:09

To: Terrill Wolyn
Cc: 'Chris Tarren' (chris@tarrenproduction.co.uk); luke@valleyfest.co.uk
Subject: Re: Valley Fest LSC - Additional Information

Hi Terrill,
I hope you’ve had a good week.

Please find attached our response to the Representation ahead of the meeting tomorrow.

See you in the morning,

Harad

Palge 99



Thes p&,g,e/hm_(;ﬁ.&f/d,m% & oo

Ao pte bRaR .

Page 100



Ref - Valley Festival - Variation to License Application 18/03096/LAPRE

Response to representation received.

Dear Committee,

" Before the representation is formally responded to, there are multiple matters
which should be noted.

Firstly, the representation stated that no consultation was given before the
application was submitted. This is a false statement and the Licensing Officer can
testify that a period was given before the submission. During this time, feedback
was given from the Police and Fire Authorities. Advice was then taken from the
Police Licensing Department, to amend the licensing conditions to better

promote the four licensing objectives.

Secondly, no representation has been received by the Highways Department or
from any Local Resident. While it must be acknowledged that any event of this
nature will have an impact on the local infrastructure, it can be inferred that the
lack of local representation is in keeping with the festival’s own understanding
that the community are behind the event and that the positive benefits outweigh

the negative.

Finally, as stated in the event’s Traffic Management Plan, Bristol Water have
again granted permission to use their private access road, which enables the
festival to queue cars off public highways and avoids conflict with existing traffic.
Additionally, residents of Denny Lane will be given permits to display on their
windscreens to ensure that their access isn’t prohibited.

V FEST IN NUMBERS
Licensed Area

The Licensed Area, or “Main Arena” is close to 28,000 square meters, this is after
a third of the area has been éxcluded for production and the additional site
infrastructure required for an increased capacity. Using the model outlined in
the Purple Guide that 0.5m? should be allowed per person, it's evident that the
site has ample space to comfortably accommodate 9,999 audience and staff.

Car Parking & Campervans

The two car parking areas identified on the plan, accessed via Green Gate, can
accommodate 3200 cars. Using the model of 2.5 persons per car, this equates to
8000 audience members. This calculation has been questioned but is an industry
recognised number used by most event organisers, councils and highway

departments.

The plan for 2019 is to utilise 6.25 acres of this field for the campervan area,
which will equate to 500 vehicles. Conservatively working on a rate of 3 persons
per vehicle, this will allow space for 1,500 audience members.

Page 101

ANNEX F



Ref - Valley Festival - Variation to License Application 18/03096/LAPRE

Response to representation received.

While this will reduce the car parking space to only 9.75 acres, accommodating
1,980 cars and 4,875 guests, the field on the other side of Denny Lane, marked as
Brown Gate, will also be used. At more than double the size of the current car
parking area, it will easily provide space for the remaining 3,624 attendees,
including staff and artists, were the event to reach the full 9,999 capacity.

While the event must accept that the majority of people will drive to Valley Fest,
due to its rural location and limited public transport, there is more than
sufficient space to accommodate 9,999 people. Additionally, the festival is again
investigating a shuttle bus service from Bristol, as well as looking at lift share

and cycle schemes.

Valley Fest 2018

As stated in the received representation, the attendance in 2018 was close to the
4,999 capacity at its peak. So, in order to continue to grow the event, an increase

is necessary.

For clarity, the event also makes an allowance for staff/artists/traders to be on
site and is included within the capacity figures. As stated in the representation,
this would have been 1,123 if all personnel were on site simultaneously in 2018.
It is extremely improbable however, that this would have been the case due to
the phased nature of the project (build period, live period, break period & artists
only staying one day), so although an increased capacity will see a nominal
increase of on-site staff, the allowance will remain more than sufficient in 2019.

IMFORMATION SOURCES

Throughout the representation; the information sources provided in the Traffic
Management Plan were questioned. This document is actually part of a wider
body of work, which will be submitted as the 2019 Event Safety Management
Plan (ESMP). However, an early version was submitted to the BANES officer

upon request.

It is worth pointing out that the data quoted is accepted across the country by a
large number of councils and authorities both in rural and urban locations. This
includes Cornwall County Council and multiple London Boroughs. Most notably
it is used to access the impact of festival traffic at Boardmasters, an event that
sees a capacity attendance of 55,000 and competes with Newquay holiday traffic
during the busy summer season. '

Additionally, the validity of the Traffic Risk Assessment has been questioned as
the representative has seen it used for a previous event. The point must
therefore be made that it is standard practise across the event and building
industries to use similar Risk Assessments when the risks i.e. road traffic and
vehicle management, will be very similar between projects, the Traffic
Management Plan, is the document that is specifically tailored to the event.

Page 102

ANNEX F



Ref - Valley Festival - Variation to License Application 18/03096/LAPRE

Response to representation received.

Therefore, it is a clearly set president that these data sources and methods of
working are widely accepted across the wider events industry and local

authorities.

The monitoring of the HGV traffic has also been called into question, however in
2018, as per previous years, the Traffic Management Company suggests that this
is less than 15% of traffic, and no evidence has been submitted to suggest it is

more.

Likewise, the lack of congestion monitoring has been questioned, but as there
was little / no congestion in previous years, it cannot be monitored and likewise,
no evidence has been submitted to suggest this isn’t the case.

It should be noted that the company used, have not only been part of the Valley
Fest team for 5 years and so are extremely familiar with the event, it is also lead
by extremely qualified personnel who have worked in the events industry for
nearly 15 years specialising in Health & Safety and Traffic Management.

RELEVANCE TO THE APPLICATION

While the Production Team are happy to share any/all information with BANES
when requested, the expectation is that the majority of discussion will take place
during the SAGE meeting, once the 2019 ESMP has been submitted. They were
even advised to remove this level of detail from the application, as it was deemed

not to be a licensable activity.

It should be noted that a large portion of the representation questions activities
that are not licensable activities. Most predominantly, it questions the camping
provision.

Please note, that the split of tickets available (Weekend Camping / Day Tickets
etc) will be calculated on a number of factors including; license granted, artist
bookings and available space, which will be communicated to BANES as part of
the 2019 ESMP. If necessary, camping numbers will be limited to the space
available or additional camping fields will be added, but the decision will be
made once the above factors are known.

Page 103

ANNEX F



Page 104



Agpnda Item 8

\Y

Bath & North East Somerset Council

MEETING:

Licensing Sub-Committee

AGENDA

MEETING
DATE:

Thursday 17 January 2019

ITEM
NUMBER

TITLE:

Application to Vary the Premises Licence for The Courtyard Café 3 Lilliput

Court, Bath BA1 1ND

WARD:

Abbey

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

List of attachments to this report:

Annex A
Annex B
Annex C
Annex D

Annex E

Application to Vary the Premises Licence

Current Premises Licence
Plan of Licensed Premises
Site Plan

Representations from Other Persons

-1 THE ISSUE

1.1 An application has been received for the Variation of an existing premises
licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of The
Courtyard Café 3 Lilliput Court, Bath BA1 1ND.

2 RECOMMENDATION
2.1 That the Licensing Sub-Committee determines the application.
3 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (FINANCE, PROPERTY, PEOPLE)

3.1 The costs of processing licences are covered by the fees charged. The
fee for this application is £190.00.

4 STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS AND BASIS FOR PROPOSAL

4.1 An Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA) has been completed. No adverse
or other significant issues were found.

4.2 Consideration must be given to the Human Rights Act 1998 and the
“convention rights”.

4.3 The Licensing Sub-Committee has been delegated authority to determine
the application on behalf of the Licensing Authority in accordance with the

Licensing Act 2003.

Printed.on recycled paper Pa ge 105



4.4 When reaching a decision, the Licensing Authority must carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives.

5 THE REPORT

5.1 An application has been received to vary an existing premises licence
" (Annex A).

5.2 The current premises licence is detailed at Annex B and authorises the
sale of alcohol for consumption on premises only from 11:00 to 19:00
hours every day, with the premises closing 30 minutes thereafter.

5.3 The Variation application seeks later opening hours to be able to
accommodate pre-booked events, or functions such as Secret Dinner

Clubs and Tasting Events and as such proposes to:

o Increase the hours for the sale of alcohol to:
11:00 to 23:00 Every Day

e Add the following non-standard timing in relation to the sale of
alcohol:

“From normal activity start time on New Year's Eve until normal
activity finish time on New Year’s Day”.

¢ Increase opening hours to:
08:00 —23:30  Monday to Saturday
09:00 -23:30 Sunday
¢ Add the following non-standard opening time:

. “From opening time on New Year’'s Eve until normal closing time on
New Year’s Day”.

5.4 The following additional conditions have been offered by the applicant
within the operating schedule to promote the licensing objectives:

o There will be no bar at the premises at which person may consume
alcohol;

e A record of all pre-booked events/functions held at the premises
after 19:00 hours shall be maintained, kept at the premises and
produced at the request of a police or licensing officer;

e The premises shall maintain an incident and refusals register. This

will remain at the premises and be made available to an authorised
officer of the police or licensing authority on request;

Printed on recycled paper
Page 106



e Signage requesting patrons to be considerate to neighbours and
leave the premises quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at the
entrances/exits;

5.5 A plan detailing the café and the external courtyard as the licensed
premises is attached at Annex C.

5.6 A site plan is attached at Annex D.

5.7 The Licensing Act 2003 (Section 4) states that it is the duty of all
Licensing Authorities to carry out their functions under the Act with a view
to promoting the licensing objectives. The licensing objectives are:

a) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
b) Public Safety.

c) The Prevention of Public Nuisance, and
d) The Protection of Children from Harm.

Each objective is of equal importance; there are no other licensing
objectives so these four are of paramount consideration at all times. When
considering applications, representations or notifications, the Licensing
Authority will have regard to these licensing objectives.

5.8 The Licensing Authority may vary and grant the application with or without
additional conditions if they consider it appropriate and proportionate to do

SO. .

5.9 The Licensing Authority can refuse the variation, or part of the variation, for
the promotion of the licensing objectives.

5.10 The Licensing Authority may not however do anything to reduce the effect
of the rights granted by the existing premises licence.

5.11 Section 4(3) Licensing Act 2003 states that the Licensing Authority should
also have regard to the Council’s Licensing Policy, the Statutory Guidance
issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and the Licensing Act

itself, and in particular to:-

a) Paragraphs 3-6, 8-10, 13-14, 15, 17-23, 27, 33-36, 38-41 and 43 of
the policy as revised in 2015.

b)  Chapters 8, 9 and 10 of the Statutory Guidance (as revised April
2017).

c) Sections 4, 9, 10, 13, 34, 35, 36, 182 and 183 of the Act.
5.12 The Licensing Authority recognises that Licensing and Planning are

separate regimes. Where an application is granted by the Licensing
Authority which would require planning permission this would not relieve

Printed on recycled paper Pa ge 107



the applicant of the need to obtain that permission. It will still be necessary
for the applicant to ensure that he/she has ALL the necessary perm|SS|ons
in place to enable them to run the business within the law.

5.13 If the application is refused the applicant may appeal within 21 days of the
notification to the Magistrates Court.

If the application is granted the person making the relevant representation
may appeal within 21 days of the notification to the Magistrates Court.

On appeal the court may either dismiss the appeal; substitute the decision
appealed against for any other decision which could have been made by
the Licensing Authority, or remit the case to the Licensing Authority to
dispose of it in accordance with the direction of the court. The court may
make such order for costs as it thinks fit.

5.14 In accordance with the requirements of the Act copies of the application
were served upon the Police, the Fire Authority, Environmental Health,
Development Control, Trading Standards, the Health Authority and the
Safeguarding Children and Young Persons Team.

5.15 The applicant was required to place a notice at the premises for a period of
28 days starting the day after the application was made and place an
advert in a local newspaper within 10 working days of submitting the
application to the licensing authority.

5.16 Nine representations of objection were received from local residents,
local businesses and the Abbey Residents’ Association (Annex E). Some
express concern that the applicant’s proposals are likely to increase the
nuisance already experienced when the café trades during the day, whilst
many highlight the impact the applicant’s proposals will have on the levels
of noise and cigarette smoke currently experienced when the adjacent
premises trades and utilises the courtyard until 23:30. They are
concerned that the proposals within this application will have a detrimental
effect on the following licensing objectives:

e The prevention of public nuisance; and

¢ Public safety

The Abbey Resident’s Association reports that the applicant has failed to
address sound proofing and sound transmission issues, or demonstrate

proper management practices.
5.17 No representations were submitted by the Responsible Authorities.

5.18 The premise is situated within Bath’s Cumulative Impact Area. As relevant
representations have been received, BANES Council’'s Cumulative Impact
Policy has been engaged, creating a rebuttable presumption that the
application will be refused unless the applicant can demonstrate that the

Printed on recycled paper
Page 108



proposals are not likely to add to the cumulative impact already
experienced.

5.19 This report has not been sent to the Trades Union because they would
have no involvement in this application.

6 RATIONALE

6.1 As a relevant representation has been received the Licensing Sub-
Committee must determine the application in accordance with the
Licensing Act 2003.

7  OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

7.1 None
8 CONSULTATION

8.1 In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licence and Club
Premises Certificate) Regulations 2005, the applicant has given notice of
the application to all the relevant Responsible Authorities and has
advertised the application in the manner prescribed, both at the premises

- and within a local publication.

8.2 Issues relating to Safeguarding have been considered in respect of this
application.

9 RISK MANAGEMENT

9.1 Arisk assessment related to the issue and the recommendations has been
undertaken in compliance with the Council’s decision making risk
management guidance.

10 ADVICE SOUGHT

10.1 The Council’s Monitoring Officer (Head of Legal & Democratic Services and
Council Solicitor), section 151 Officer (Director of Finance) and Head of
Building Control and Public Protection have had the opportunity to input to
this report and have cleared it for publication.

Background Licensing Act 2003;

papers Guidance issued under s.182 of the Licensing Act 2003;
Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises Certificates)
Regulations 2005; and '
B&NES Statement of Licensing Policy.

Contact person . Terrill Wolyn, Public Protection Officer (Licensing)
01225 39693

Printed on recycled paper - Page 109



Printed on recycled paper Page 110



ANNEX A

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

v The Lilliput Court Café Limited
We

(Insert name(s) of applicant) ‘
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number 16/01816/LAPRE

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The Courtyard Café
3 Lilliput Court,
North Parade Passage

Post town Bath . | Postcode ‘ BAI IND

01225 462 413

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises ‘ £ 14500

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number +44 7967 048802
E-mail address (optional) info@courtyardbath.co.uk

Current postal address if
‘different from premises
address

Post town 7 lPostéode l

Part 3 - Variation

Page 111



Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Yes

DD MM  YYYY

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note

2)
Later opening hours to be able to accommodate pre-booked events or functions such as:

- Secret Dinner Clubs
- Tasting events

Increase in hours permitted to sell alcohol till 23:00.
No more then 25 persons expected per event.

There will not be a bar at the premises at which persons may consume alcohol

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend:

Page 112

ANNEX A



ANNEX A

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

g)rowsnon of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note Please tick all that apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box )

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (g)
) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1))
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 113



ANNEX A

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place Ind |
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | ndoors (
timings (please read read guidance note 4) N — —
guidance note 8) Outdoors ’
— -
Day | Start | Finish “ Both ;
Mon ‘ ‘ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
IR N—
S R
Tue r |
B I
Wed J ‘ State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
‘ || guidance note 6)
- I
Thur ‘ ‘
.................. |
Fri } Non stan timin er inten he premises fi
1’ performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
| | on_the left, please [ist (please read guidance note 7)
Sat | ‘
Sun ‘
o

Page 114



B
Films Wil the exhibition of films take place indoors or | | |
Standard days and tdoors or both — please tick (please read i
timings (please read guidance note 4) e
guidance note 8) | Outdoors ’
Day ] Start ' Finish Both T

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read

guidance note 6)

Page 115

ANNEX A



C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day |Start | Finish

Mon |

Please g{ve further details (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column

| on_the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Page 116

ANNEX A



D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day y Start ) Finish

ill the boxing or wrestli ntertainment take

T
lace indoors or outdoors or both — pl tick } Indoors ‘

(please read guidance note 4) [
| Outdoors }

]30th [

Mon |

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

21Ale d easonal variations f
(please read guidance note 6)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in |

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Page 117

ANNEX A



E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place Ind [
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please \ ncoors |
timings (please read read guidance note 4) ——
guidance note 8) ' Outdoors !
Day | Start | Finish ! Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed B State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri n stan imin, inten he premises for th
""""""""""""""""""" fli i ifferent tim hose li in th
I | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
i
Sun " ’

Page 118

AN IEX A



F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors 1
timings (please read read guidance note 4) E—
guidance note 8) !1 Outdoors

Day |Stat | Finish ' Both |
Mon } ' Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
I

Tue '

We State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

(please read guidance note 6)

Page 119

ANNEX A



ANNEX A

G
|
Performances of dance ill the per, n k Ind
Standard days and i - i e ‘
timings (please read (please read guidance note 4) ’ S
guidance note 8) | Outdoors ‘
Day ) Start | Finish Both i
Mon | ’ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
| [ U RN
S —
Tue “
7V7Vie;d ‘ B State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
[ (please read guidance note 6)
|
Thur ‘
B A
Fri ‘ 1 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for-
................... ‘, S : A 8
B | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat (
Sun ]

Page 120



ANNEX A

H
Anything of a similar | Please give a-description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing
falling within (e), (f) or
g
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)
3 B R I |
Day [ Start “ Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors J’
= ick (please read ST -
Mon [ ___________________ } __________________ guidance note 4) : f)uitdoio{'sir
’ J Both ,‘
Tue J Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
| |
Wed | |
J """""""""" | /i etitattiil
I
B [
Thur f [ State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
T e description to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) (please read
} l‘ guidance note 6)
Fri | R
R
] | l
Sat { Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
| [ (e). (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on
1 : the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sun |

Page 121



hmen |

Late night refreshment Ind ‘
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — A0E
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 4) == ’
guidance note 8) ’1 Outdoors ‘
Day ‘ Start | Finish ‘ Both f
Mon ‘ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
"l;ue ‘
]
Wed | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
R R— refreshment (please read guidance note 6)
BN
Thur | \
.
"""""""""""""""""""" the provision of late night refreshment at different times. to
| ‘ﬁ L ist (please read
Sat “ guidance note 7)
i
|
| |
Sun |

Page 122

ANNEX A



J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | On the
Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 9) ’ premises
timings (please read SRR I
guidance note 8) Off the
premises |
'Both ]

Day |Start | Finish

Mon | 11:00 |23:00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read guidance note 6)

;I‘ue ] 11:00 77237:00

Wed - ] 11:00 | 23:00
|
|

Thur ‘ 11:00 |23:00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
’ """ the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
| | | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri ‘100 2300 _____ From normal Activity start time on New Year’s EVE until normal
' activity finish time on New Year’s Day.

Sat ( 11:00 | 23:00

] .

Sun | 11:00 23:00
e
|

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

Page 123

ANNEX A



L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day. JStart I‘Finish

Mon | 8:00 | 23:30

Tue | 8:00 | 23:30

Wed | 8:00 | 23:30

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Thur ‘ 8:00 7 ‘23:30_

......................................

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

From opening time on New Year’s Eve until normal activity closing

time on New Year’s Day.

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Page 124

Please tick as appropriate

ANEX A



ANNEX A

I have enclosed the premises licence

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or-
part of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Electronic application - to be returned to Licencing under separate cover

Page 125



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation: '

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

There will be no bar at the premises at which persons may consume alcohol

Arecord of all pre-booked events/functions held at the premises any time after 19:00 hours,
shall be maintained, kept at the premises and produced at the request of a police or licensing

officer

The premises will maintain an incident and refusals register. This will remain at the premises
and be made available to an authorised officer of the police or licensing authority on request.

Signage requesting patrons to be considerate to neighbours and leave the premises quietly shall
be conspicuously displayed at entrances/exits

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 126



ANNEX A

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or
I have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been

made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

I understand that I must now advertise my application.
I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.
I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will

be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.
Part S — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other
duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature Harald Eric Bret
Date 21/11/2018
Capacity Director

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)

Post town ' Post code

Telephone number (if any)

Page 127



If you would prefer us to correspond wnth you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

~ 1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy
2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.
3. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:
Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

* Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

* Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

* Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

* Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

* Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Page 128

AINEX A



ANNEX B

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Schedule 12

Part A Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence

Premises Licence Number 16/01816/LAPRE

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description,
including Post Town, Post Code

Courtyard Cafe
3 Lilliput Court
Bath

BA1 1ND

Telephone number 01225 462413

Where the licence is time limited the dates Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the
carrying out of licensable activities

Sale of Alcohol
Every Day 11:00 -19:00

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Saturday 08:00 -19:30
Sunday 09:00 -19:30

From normal opening time on New Year's Eve until normal opening time on 1 January.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the premises

Bath and North East Somerset

- The place to live, work and visit




ANNEX P

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

The Lilliput Court Cafe Ltd

2 Saville Row

Bath
BA1 2QP

info@commonroombath.co.uk

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Registered Business Number - 09975728

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr Harald Eric Bret
35 Belvedere

Bath

BA1 5HR

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

06/02055/LAPER
Bath & North East Somerset Council

This licence is issued by Bath & North East Somerset Council as licensing authority under Part
3 of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made thereunder.

Signed for and on behalf of
Bath & North East Somerset Council:

Dated 3 June 2016

16/01816/LAPRE Page 130



ANNEX B

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Mandatory conditions in respect of premises supplying alcohol for consumption on the
premises only, or both on and off the premises:

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

From 28 May 2014
The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1:

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(a)*;
(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula:

P=D+(DxV)

where:

(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence:

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

Bath and North East Somerset

- The place to live, work and visit




ANNEX B

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) "valued added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994(b)*.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next
day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second

day.

(a)* 1979 c. 4. Section 1 was amended by regulation 2 of the Excise Duty (Amendment of the
Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979 and the Hydrocarbon Qil Duties Act 1979) Regulations 1992
(S.1. 1992/3158), section 162 of and Part 1 of Schedule 29 to the Finance 1995 (c. 4), section
7 of and paragraph 2(a) of Schedule 2 to the Finance Act 1991(c. 31), section 3 of the Finance
Act 1993 (c. 34), section 227 of and paragraph 51 of Schedule 39 to the Finance Act 2012 (c.
14), section 1 of the Finance Act 1995, section 1 of and Part 2 of Schedule 1 to the Finance
Act 1988 (c. 39), section 5 of the Finance Act 1997 (c. 16) and Article 2 of the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties (Definition of Cider) Order 2010 (S.I1. 2010/1914). Section 2 was amended by article 6
of the Alcoholic Liquors (Amendment of Enactments Relating to Strength and to Units of
Measurement) Order 1979 (S.I. 1979/241), regulation 2 of S.I. 1992/3158, section 11 of and
Part 2 of Schedule 8 to the Finance Act 1981 (c. 35), section 7 of and paragraph 3 of
Schedule 2 to the Finance Act 1991 and section 5 of the Finance Act 1997. Section 3 was
amended by article 7 of S.I. 1979/241. Section 4 was amended by article 8 of S.I. 1979/241,
section 15 of and paragraphs 2 and 3 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act 2011 (c. 11) and
section 227 of and paragraphs 51 of Schedule 39 to the Finance Act 2012 (c. 14). Section 5
was amended by section 1 of the Finance Act 1982 (c. 39) and section 180 of the Finance Act
2013. Section 36 was amended by section 7 of the Finance Act 1991, section 4 of and
paragraph 1 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act 2002 (c. 23), sections 14 and 15 of paragraphs
2 and 4 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act 2011, section 180 of the Finance Act 2013 and
section 1 of and paragraph 9 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act (No. 2) Act 1992 (c. 48).
Section 37 was amended by section 15 of and paragraph 1 of Schedule 1 to the Finance Act
2011 and section 180 of the Finance Act 2013. Section 54 was amended by section 1 of and
paragraph 12 of Schedule 1 to the Finance (No. 2) Act 1992 and section 5 of the Finance Act
1985 (c. 54). Section 55 was amended by section 1 of the Finance Act 1984 (c. 43) and
section 1 of and paragraph 13 of Schedule 1 to the Finance (No. 2) Act 1992. Section 62 was
amended by section 3 of the Finance Act 1996 (c. 8), section 10 of the Finance (No.2) Act

16/01816/LAPRE Page 132




ANNEX B

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

1997 (c. 58), section 180 of the Finance Act 2013, section 4 of the Finance Act 1998 (c. 36)
and section 3 of the Finance Act 1997. There are other amendments which are not relevant

to this Order.

(b)* 1994 c. 23. Section 2 was amended by section 3 of the Finance (No.2) Act 2010 (c.31).
Section 7 was amended by section 76 of and Part 1 of Schedule 36 to the Finance Act 2009
(c. 10) and section 203 of and paragraphs 2 and 3 of Schedule 28 to the Finance Act 2012 (c.
14). Section 24 was amended by section 19 of and paragraph 1 of Schedule 8 to the Finance
(No.3) Act 2010 (c.33). There are other amendments which are not relevant to this Order.

From 1 October 2014:
The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. (2) In this
paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises: (a) games or other activities which require or
encourage, or are designed to require or encourage individuals to i) drink a

quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to
sell or supply alcohol) or, ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise); (b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; (c) provision of free or
discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; (d) selling or supplying alcohol in
association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer
to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink

without assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol. (2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age
verification policy. (3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified under the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date
of birth and either - a) a holographic mark, or b) an ultraviolet feature.

Bath and North East Somerset

- The place to live, work and visit




ANNEX B

Page 134




ANNEX B

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Bath and North East Somerset

- The place to live, work and visit




ANVNEX 8B

- Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Annex 4 - Plans

As submitted with application.

Bath and North East Somerset

- The place to live, work and visit




ANNEX C

st e

e,

R T

Page 137



ANNEX P

Bath & North East : ‘ Courtyard Cafe Bath and North East Somerset: District On'lin'e
Somerset Council N

Tourist Information
Centre '

Kingston

______

Friends
Meeting Ho

- W . / I ‘:'I/ ' ]

Date Created: 20-12-2018 | Map Centre (Easting/Northing): 375137 / 164699 | Scflbalg@ 1838 wn copyright and database right. All rights reserved (100023334) 2018 f




ANNEX E

ﬁ )

Bath & North Fast S ehrant o

Somerset Council | ._

R e av— LICENSING ACT 2003 05 DEC 2018
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION ‘Received

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number: 4 19 / 03202/LAPRE

Applicant’s name: o Hpeew QR e
Premises name and address:

2R L \\.\?\)’r CooRT
DORTH PARADE TASSOGE

R AT .
BB \wD (NS—)'?

| Application for a: | L VAR AT o WReMiSes LUcene i

Objector Details:

Objector's Name: r CRCsL Ayl (e
Objector's Address: ' © Bsveheghoo Wealle
BT
Bex 2 £D¢e

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder [] ‘

Envi '
ik E nvironmentg| Services
Protection of children from harm V] ‘ 05 DEC 2018
Public safety

B/ Receipt No............covuvn
CH/CA/DC/CC-£ ...............

Making Bath & North East Somerset an
even better place to live, work and visit




ANNEX E

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud

music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

Pleoe wele o attacked

| am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

on this matter.

Signed SOV,

Date l

Contact telephone number(s) _
(This is essential as we may need to contact

you at short notice) 1 5

Page 140



- | ANNEX E

CAROL HOLLIS. 4ORSESHOE WALK. BATH. BAZ 6DE. 01225 .,

Email. i e e ) o
Owner of flat - {amilton House. 10 North Parade Buildings Bath. BA1 1NS.

To - BATH & North East Somerset Council. ,
Licensing services, (copies to health and safety, planning and environmental health)

Lewis House,
Manvers Stree
Bath, '
BA1 1JG

26th November 2018

Ref Notice of Application for Variation of a PREMISES LICENCE.
Address. 3 Lilliput Court, North Parade Passage Bath BA1 1ND (NS)?
With regard to Supply of Alcohol from 11:00 to 23:00 Monday to Sunday.

My objections and concerns are as follows:

Public Safety.

Is it sensible to increase the drinking time into the evenings in a location where the access is far
from ideal. The only entrance will be via a flight of concrete steps into a basement courtyard, there
is no wheelchair access and an incident involving a customer to the adjacent Hideout Whiskey

Bar shows the risks.

It is my understanding that the licence is to include both inside and outside consumption of
alcohol. What is the extent of the outside area intended for use as there is no demarcation

between the café and the Hideout Whiskey bar?
This could well lead to excessive numbers of customers using a confined space with only one

entrance,

Change of use.

As it stands, the café has the facilities to make and serve light lunches but does not have a
kitchen large enough to produce evening meals. Therefore is the café to change its status to that

ofabar? If this is the intention will it need planning for change of use?

Noise.
It should be pointed out that the nature of this building is such that the distance from the
basement, both Hideout Whiskey Bar and the café ceilings and the floor above which is

i is a matter of inches with no adequate sound proofing between

residential accommodations, i _ ‘
ceiling and floor. Which means the sound generated is substantial enough to prevent residents

from sleeping until after midnight seven nights a week. The nature of the enclosed courtyard,
which is a stone, concrete bowl, means that the noise from people using the Courtyard carries up
the building and effects not only the ground floor but the entire house coupled with the excessive
cigarette smoke generated outside makes it impossible to open those windows directly

overlooking the courtyard. :
possibility of double glazing being

This is a grade two listed building and therefore there is no
allowed. And the windows we do have means that smoke infiltrates which forces all residents

including children, to become passive smokers. _
Whereas cooking smells are acceptable during the day coupled with the smoke at night it will

become untenable. -
|

Flat 1 has been run as a holiday let business for the past eight years and until the licensing of the
Hideout Whiskey Bar was very successful. However since then, it has been harder to find
customers other than those who come for two night stays wishing to partake in the Bath night life.

Page 141




ANNEX E

Our letting agent refused to carry on letting the property for us as they said it would not be good
for their business due to the ongoing noise and disturbance from the Hideout Whiskey bar. We

have now had to handle the letting ourselves which we did not want to do.
Our letting brings in a lot of tourists to Bath boosting the local economy but we now feel our
business is in jeopardy. We continue to try and find a replacement holiday letting agent but so far

this has not been possible. _
If the noise level and disturbance escalates, which it most certainly will should there be a further

alcohol licensed establishment in the basement, we feel that it will become unbearable.

One guest recently wrote in their review:
“As prepared as we thought we could be for the noise of the bar below, we were not.”

| must say that the Landlord of the bar has been very considerate and does reduce the music
when asked and has made a good attempt at soundproofing. Unfortunately however it is not
possible to prevent music and general noise as well as vibration from the speakers, penetrating
into the premises by way of the stairwell from the bar, due to there being only a thin wall partition -
in place which dates back to the 1970s when the building was sectioned off into apartments for

residential use.

When purchasing our apartments, each of us signed our lease which stated that no alcohol must
be served or sold on the premises. It is a mystery to me how we now see that this would seem to

have no standing. .
| look forward to your reply,

Kind regardg,/ )

Carol Hollis.

Page 142




ANNEX E.

B
Y(Three Abbey Green
e " Three Abbey Green
- Bath BAl INW

Tel +44 (0/1225 428558
Fax +44 (0)1225 316669

stay@ihreeabbeygreen.com

Bath And North East www:threeabbeygreen.com

Somerset Council
0 6 DEC 2016
Received

05 December 2018

To whomever it may concern,
 Re: Licensing Application 18/03302/LAPRE
a B&B which hés--been-trading for 15 years. We are very concerned about

ed licence, seven days a week in the café. One of our rooms overlooks "
ian houses. We offer high quality
minimum, so our guests can sleep

We own:Three Abbey Gréen,

" the application for an extend
Lilliput Court. Sound travels easily within the confines of these Georg

accemmodation and expect to be able to ensure that noise is kept to

well.

We believe a late licence in the vicinity of our business will have a negative effect on the oveﬂodking .
room, but also on the entire guest house. People will be leaving late-from the premise, are likely to have
imbibed and will be noisy. If they loiter, they may well disturb all our Buests, especially if they pass
through Abbey Green on their way home. -
There are already two pubs, several restaurants and a drinking establishment in this small area, which
fortunately are ma naged well, most of the time. The area is fairly residential, so any potential addition

‘to'the noise levels would not be welcome, either to our guests or the local residents. - '

I"hope that you will not grant this license and leave this establishment as it is, currently an asset to the

area, as a daytime food venue.

Yours sincerely,

o,
Nici antVAlan Jones ' -

Proprietors of Three Abbey Green . ' : , , l
]
i

fact

Page 143




The Garden Apartment
. Abbey Street

Bath

BA1 INN

t
Bath And North Eas
Somerset Council

'0 6 DEC 2018

05 December 2018 ;Re'ceived

To whomever it may concern,

Re: Licensing Application 18/03302/LAPRE

We live just off Abbey Green. Sound travels easily wnthm the confmes of these Georglan houses We
believe a late licence in the vicinity of our home will have a negative effect on our quallty of life,
particularly sleep. People. wnll be leavmg late from the premise, are likely to have imbibed and will be
noisy. If they loiter, they may well disturb us, especnally if they pass through ‘Abbey Green on their way

‘home.

There are already two pubs, several restaurants and a drmklng establishment in this small area, which

fortunately are managed well, most of the time. The area is fairly residential, so any potential addition
to the noise lévels (which can. be qurte intrusive) would not be welcome. .

I hope that you will not grant this license and leave this establishment as it is, currently an asset to the
area, as a daytime food venue. We are concerned that if a late license is granted, it might enable the
future possibility of a late night, club type, venue in Lilliput Court, somethmg which would have major

implications for the’ surroundmg residents and businesses.

Yours sincerely,

S
R ;.
- 4

\'/ i i
Nici ang_/(lan Jones

Page 144 .




ANNEX E

Bath And North East

Bath & Nor th East Somerset Councu
Somerset Council

LICENSING ACT 2003 10 DEC 2‘"8
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION Received

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number: B | 5/0 1815 / L. APRE
Applicant's name: : LI “lpuf Cgmd’ G‘f‘c Of .MJ’J

Premises name and address: [
3 L( fl\()wl' Court

gBm I D

Application for a: 5% v;} oot /gwm {1IoD To 23:09 -
WT?:*—GG&M
- M.oh.o\aa bw&&o‘/ 1 30 eadh k-.r

Objector Details:
Objector's Name: ' | | C‘ATI\‘ERI NE. \}ooﬁ{
Objector's Address: B e

HAaw wron -Hs:f :

o Nth. Drease Brps.
Batu

ARLY

Organisation name if applicable: —

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder []
Prevention of public nuisance IE/
Protection of children from harm D
Public safety D

Making Bath & North East Somerset an
even better place to live, work and visit




ANNEX E

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected. v

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages. :

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/'We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

.{IZWWM

REDRoon N9UE

Qmw Lure MWW alt&'ﬁorkww‘éf&f
taolly b T Dllput G- . ame sty m‘

4,,.,&7' e ey da?ﬁme‘ . 5 a Repediv
bate  yibration v Adumming m o T gl
[ bk S B ot dor A vrom: Toy ol
that ‘l-F % w /fm?’o;a‘f anl Uk 'ﬁzg« meed WZ‘;" e
cvatomers . Theae u P Lonestn | e /mru kng

te /Da'f& - 7L— Sm»f(« Lontinues vibrale fﬁg_m.r[. )

: o~ o Aedy  bas |
va&—uj /‘”?J&"‘ . & “_.n/”:,]‘c)/pm

' i apphects o £ ttrd Mo feemee
?f ﬁ;LL, e thwn? moke  wwe Lowtimue  aHer 73:»1»:
bw} fme wnhl  petl «ﬂ%ff&r R 2 e Brve -
G M ™y 70's  awd ?a’ + Ared. M»«w (000 — w.rnrm
H wle meen Sy Ok w130 e prrert & A
omplling  abvut  le  lrud  mure  Vibpations i g bedeoos
| No'i’.—> ‘

I am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

on this matter.

Signed , I

Date | 7% L?W MR

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact

you at short notice)

Page 146




ANNEX E

-~ Page 147




ANNEX =

Page 148



ANNEX E.

Bath & North East
Somerset Council
LICENSING ACT 2003

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

Please read the notes at the baick of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number: 16/01816/LAPRE
Applicant’s name: A The Lilliput Court Café Limited
Premises name and address: The Courtyard Café

3 Lilliput Court
North Parade Passage

BATH

‘BA11ND
Application for a: | To vary a premises licence
Objector Details:
Objector’'s Name: Mr & Mrs M Snowden N
Objector’s Address: Fla Iton House

10 North Parade Buildings

Bath

BA1 1NS

Organisation name if applicable: | N/A

Objection .Details:v
My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):
Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

" Protection of children from harm

X 0K O

Public safety

T T TR N

Making -Bath". 'Ndr’ih Ea;ét'Somersét an
even betteriplacetolive, work and visit




ANNEX £

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud

music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

(8 My wife and | have owned Flat  Hamilton House since Dec 2004. Flat is on the
3rd floor of Hamilton House; the Courtyard Café is located in the lower ground floor of
Hamilton House and opens onto Lilliput Court (the courtyard, which is situated at the rear of
Hamilton House. Our bedroom window overlooks Lilliput Court.

2. We object to the extension of the licensing hours for the Courtyard Cafe with regard to
the prevention of nuisance and public safety and request that the application is rejected to
protect the amenity of the residents of Hamilton House. It should also be noted that | have
not been able to find any evidence to show that the Courtyard Café has planning permission
to operate until 23.30 hrs or for 36 hours as requested for New Year.

3. All the issues raised in this objection are not specific to the application by the
Courtyard Café. These issues would have been raised against the licensing requests made
by the Hideout bar, which is also located in the lower ground floor, but due to shortcomings
with the notification of the applications by the Hideout, we did not have the opportunity to

raise them at the time.
PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

4, PROTECT AMENITY OF RESIDENTS - NOISE We and our neighbours are
extremely concerned about the noise that will be generated by the extended licensing hours
and the impact it will have on the amenity of the residents on all floors of Hamilton House.
This is noise generated both inside the premises and outside on the courtyard. The following

factors must be considered:

a. Outside noise during the evening — The conversations of customers outside on the
courtyard will be heard in the bedrooms of the flats that are adjacent to the courtyard. A very
significant issue on warm evenings when windows are open and people use the outside .
space, due to the intimate nature of the inside of premises. Still an issue during the winter
although customers would be expected to be inside, experience with the Hideout has shown
that people still spend time outside and generate noise. This is exacerbated by the use of
the courtyard as a smoking area. Conversation on courtyard clearly heard 23.03 hrs

09/09/2017. -

b. Outside noise at and after closing time - Here the noise generated by customers will
have a significant impact as all customers have to leave by the courtyard steps. Again
experience form the Hideout has shown that 23.30 hrs is the time customers start to leave,

Page 1

Page 150



ANNEX £

not the time by which all customers have left the premises. Customers were observed ,
standing talking on the courtyard at 23.38 hrs on 04/05/18, at 23.56 hrs on 10/08/17. Use of

the courtyard continued until 23.57 hrs on 22/9/17.

C. Outside surroundings — Lilliput Courtyard is a concrete/stone bow! which retains the
noise generated by conversations and projects it upwards. | have been able to hear
conversations whilst in the bathroom on the top floor which does not directly overlook the
courtyard. Unlike noise generated by pedestrians on North Parade passage which is
transient in nature, customers will remain outside in the courtyard for significant periods of
time producing a constant noise. It is understood that people find it hard to understand how
noise from the basement can be a nuisance to people on the 3rd floor. The loud nature of
some conversations between people drinking certainly can be clearly heard on the third floor
at the rear of Hamilton House due to the sound box acoustics of the courtyard.

5. The application plays lip service to the issue of outside noise contrary to the
requirements of the BANES Licensing Policy 16.17.5 as it only considers the noise
generated by patrons leaving the premises. This would be fine if the application were only for
inside the café however, as stated earlier, it is our understanding that the application also
covers the use of the courtyard and there is no mitigation proposed to control noise in this
area. It would also appear that the application has not taken account of the issue of noise

generated inside the café affecting the flats directly above.

6. PROTECT AMENITY OF RESIDENTS - AIR QUALITY Air quality concerns fall into
2 categories, the smells generated by cooking and passive smoking risks:

a. _ Passive Smoking - As smoking will not be permitted inside the café any smoking has
to take place in the courtyard, this is directly underneath the bedroom windows for the flats
above. If the windows are open, even a small amount the impact of passive smoking in the
bedrooms is significant. Even with the windows closed smoke can still enter the flats as, due
to the Grade |l listing of Hamilton House, it is not possible to fit modern airtight windows.

b. Cooking Smells — The cooking smells generated by day by the café are noticeable but
considered acceptable however if they were to continue late into the evening they would
again significantly impact the amenity of the residents above.

PUBLIC SAFETY

7. It is not clear from the application, but it is understood, that the licence is to include
‘consumption of alcohol both inside the café and outside on Lilliput Court. There is no
obvious demarcation on the courtyard between the cafe and whiskey bar. This has not been
an issue to date as the main opening times for both have been different but, with extended
hours for the café, both establishments will be using the courtyard at the same time possibly
leading to excessive numbers using a confined space with only one entrance. The :
application states that no more than 25 people are expected per-event but sets no limit. An
increase in people using the courtyard increases the risk and people have been seen sitting
on the steps drinking, further increasing the risk of accident. Picture of people sitting on

steps. :

8. It is not sensible to increase the drinking time into the evening in a location where the
‘access is far from ideal. The entrance to the courtyard is via a flight of concrete steps.

Page 2

Page 151



ANNEX E

An incident earlier this year on the steps, involving a customer to the adjacent Hideout,
required attendance by the Ambulance services indicating this is a real risk.

9. If candles are used to enhance the ambiance of the establishment without proper
precautions there is a possible fire risk. Fire prevention and alarm systems are installed
however use of naked flames, if not properly managed, will significantly increase the fire risk,
to both the basement and the whole of Hamilton House. There already has been an issue

with inappropriate use of candles at the Hideout.

10. Section M of the application does nothing to address these iséues to promote public
safety.

CONCLUSION

11."  Another bar/club in the courtyard is very intense use of a small area for very similar
activity and will significantly increase the noise signature of the courtyard. We ask that the
licence extension is not granted. If however the committee is minded to grant the extension
then a restriction on the use of the courtyard for outside drinking after 22.00 hrs should be
imposed. This will help reduce nuisance noise when residents are trying to sleep.

12.  Our comments are not based on supposition of what might happen, they are based
on experience from the Hideout which is run by the same company that run the Courtyard

Café.

13. I will present a collection of images and video to support the claims on noise, hours of
use and sitting on steps at the committee hearing. -

‘Page 3

Page 152



ANNEX E

Iam -awa.re that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

on this matter.

Signed M Snowden -
Date 10/12/2018
Contact telephone number(s) - NOT TO BE DISCLOSED

(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

There will be a hearing to determine this application. We will send you details of the
time, date and location at least 10 working days before the hearing.

This section of the form must be returned to us a minimum of 5 working days before the
hearing. If you wish, you may complete this now. Alternatively, you can keep this page
and return it to us once you have received details of the hearing.

Name M Snowden »
I will be attending the hearing I will not be attending the hearing [ ]

I will be represented at the hearing by

I will be calling the following witness(es):

Page 153



ANNEX E

Name and signature of
each witnhess

Details of evidence to be produced by witness

Please delete as appropriate: | consider a hearing to be necessary/unnecessary

Form to be returned to:

Licensing Team

Public Protection and Health Improvement Service

Lewis House
Manvers Street
Bath BA11JG

Page 154



ANNEX E

WEST of ENGLAND

ESTATE MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Incorporating West of England Residential Lettings

Date: 11 December 2018

Our Ref:M075.010 " Your Ref';
Licensing Team
Public Protection & Health Improvement Service
Lewis House Bath And North East
Manvers Street Somerset Council
BATH BA1 1JG ' '
: . 13 DEC 2018

Dear Sirs

Received

Re:  Farbridge Properties (Bath) Limited
16/01816/LAPRE

On behalf of our above client Company we hereby submit an Interested Party Representation form

with additional sheet showing graphics.

Yours faithfully

.
‘

- +
4 i

Martin Perry FIRPM
Director

Enc
Environmental Services

cc: M Snowden

14 DEC 2019

ReceiptNo....... .
CH/_C_:A/DC/CC-£

......... Srrresia,a,,,

Director: P. M. Perry MA (Cantab) FIRPM ,
Registered in England No. 150 1973 VAT No. 501 6356 79 The Property
E-mail: management(afwestofenglandestates.co.uk AOmbudsman
Tel: (01225) 485910

1Belmont, Bath, BA1 5DZ
Page 155

s g



ANNEX E

Page 156



ANNEX E

4

‘
Bath & North East

Somerset Council

5 Y A B, LICENSING ACT 2003

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION} .

/We object to the fottewing application:

prpl_icatian number: | 16/01816/LAPRE |
Eppﬁcant.’s name: | The Lilliput Court Café Limited 7
Premises name and address: | The Courtyard Café
| 3 Lilliput Court
North Parade Passage
BATH
BA1 1ND
I Application for a: | [ To vary a premises licence ‘]
Objector Details:
LObjector’s Name; ( Farbridge Properties (Bath) Limited }
Objector's Address: | clo
West of England Estate Management Co Ltd
1 Belmont
Bath
BA1 5Dz
Organisation name if applicable: I Farbridge Properties (Bath) Limited 7

Objection Details:
My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):
Prevention of crime and ;iisorder D

 Prevention of public nuisance X

Protection of children from harm []
Public safety X

Making Bath & North East Somerset an
even better place to live, work and visit




ANNEX E

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra

pages. - '
Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2.am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

1. The Courtyard Café is located in the basement of Hamilton House and opens onto
Lilliput Court (the courtyard) which is situated at the rear of Hamilton House. (See attached
‘graphic for locations). Hamilton House contains 9 flats with over 25 residents and interested
parties, who could be adversely affected on a nightly basis by the activities of the

commercial premises. :

2. We are most grateful to the Licensing Department for ensuring that the notice for this
application was moved to a prominent position. Hitherto it had been placed in a courtyard
(basement) window with a sheet of paper partially covering it. Previous applications for the
other premises in the courtyard, run by the same operatives, were placed in similar, non-
prominent positions, explaining why we were totally oblivious to the applications and did not
raise any objections at the time. This is thus the first opportunity we have had to raise our
objections to the proposed type of activity in the courtyard, but now our comments are based
on the reality of the situation not on the fear of what might happen. v

3. These facts need to be borne in mind when this latest application is considered and
the Management Company request that the application is rejected to protect the amenity of

the residents of Hamilton House.

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

4. PROTECT AMENITY OF RESIDENTS - NOISE We are extremely concerned about
the noise that will be generated by the extended licensing hours and the impact it will have
on the amenity of the residents on all floors of Hamilton House. This is noise generated both

inside the premises and outside on the courtyard and the following factors must be.
considered:

a. Outside noise during the evening — The conversations of customers outside on the
courtyard will be heard in the bedrooms of the flats that look out onto the courtyard. A very
significant issue on warm evenings when windows are open and people use the outside
space due to the intimate nature of the inside of premises. Still an issue during the winter
although customers would be expected to be inside. Experience with the Hideout has shown
that people still spend time outside and generate noise. This is exacerbated by the use of
the courtyard as a smoking area contrary to the requirements of the BANES Licensing Policy

16.17.10. See objections from individual flat owners for evidence.

Page 1

Page 158



ANNEX E

b. Outside noise at closing time - Here the noise generated by customers will have a

significant impact as all customers:have to leave by the courtyard steps. Again experience
form the Hideout has shown that 23.30 is the time customers start to leave, not the time by
which all customers have left the premises. See objections from individual flat owners for -

evidence.

C. Noise after closing - We are also concerned about the management of noise after
closing time. Experience has shown that, as noted above, the noise does not cease at
23.30. plus there is also the noise generated by the staff as they tidy up.

d Outside surroundings — Lilliput Courtyard is a concrete/stone bowl which retains the
noise generated by conversations and projects it upwards. Unlike noise generated by
pedestrians on North Parade Passage which is transient in nature, customers will remain’
outside in the courtyard for significant periods of time producing a constant noise. °

e. Inside Noise - When the basement of Hamilton House was developed as retail units

their use as bars or cafes was not considered, as there appears to be little if any mitigation
provided to prevent noise affecting the residential properties directly above. Experience has
shown that conversations and the sound and low frequency base vibration from. music
systems in the café and bar impact the amenity of the residents directly above. The owners

of the 2 ground floor flats have had to ask the staff in the premises below to reduce the
volume or find different locations for the speakers but the issue has not gone away.

5. The application does not address most of the items listed in paragraph 16.17 of the

Licensing Policy particularly point 5 - Outside areas to be cleared at a reasonable time (time
to be stated) and point 10 - Facilities for people to dispose of cigarette ends and provisions
for reducing noise from people smoking outside the premises. Both of these items have -
proved to be significant issues with the Hideout located adjacent to the café and the addition
of more customers on Lilliput Court will only make matters significantly worse.

6.  PROTECT AMENITY OF RESIDENTS - AIR QUALITY  Air quality concerns fall into
2 categories, the smells generated by cooking and passive smoking risks: '

g will not be permitted inside the café any smoking has

to take place in the courtyard, this is directly underneath the bedroom windows for the flats
| above. If the windows are open, even a small amount, the impact of passive smoking in the
bedrooms is significant. Even with the windows closed smoke can still enter the flats as, due
to the Grade |l listing of Hamilton House, it is not possible to fit modern airtight windows.

a.  Passive Smoking - As smokin

g smells generated by day by the café are noticeable but
Yy were to continue late into the evening they would

of the residents above.

b. Cooking Smells — The cookin
considered acceptable however if the
again significantly impact the amenity

T

7. Section M of the application does nothing to address the issue of passive smoking. By
providing outside seating it is encouraging smoking outside creating the passive smoking

environment by enticing smokers to drink there.

8. PROTECT AMENITY OF BUSINESS - Flat 1, located on the ground floor of Hamilton
House directly above the Hideout bar and adjacent to the cafe, is a holiday rental and

negative comment has been posted due to both internal and external noise from the

Page 2

Page 159



Fideout. This has undoubtedly led to business being lost and the owner had to change -
letting agent as her preferred agent would not accept the property due to the negative noise
feedback. The owner also has grave concerns about the use of the flat as domestic
accommodation due to the serious issues of noise, smoke, disruption etc directly into that
flat. Additional noise from the café late in the evenings will only make this situation worse.

PUBLIC SAFETY

9. It is not clear from the application, but it is understood, that the licence is to include
consumption of alcohol both inside the café and outside on Lilliput Court. There is no '
obvious demarcation on the courtyard between the cafe and whiskey bar. This has not been
an issue to date as the main opening times for both have been different but, with extended
hours for the café, both establishments will be using the courtyard leading to excessive
numbers using a confined space with only one entrance. The application states that no more
than 25 people are expected per event but sets no limit. How will this llmlt be managed by

the 2 establishments?

10 The inclusion of a request for a licence from 11.00 on 31 Dec to 23.00 on 1 Jan (36

hoi:rs) is very alarming. The thought of all night drinking rings serious alarm bells and if
allowed by the planning approval for the cafe surely must be contrary to the B&NES Alcohol

Harm Reduction Strategy.

11. The Hideout uses candles to enhance the ambience of the establishment during the
hours of darkness; if this is copied by the café the fire risk will increase. Fire prevention and
alarm systems are installed however use of naked flames, if not properly managed, will
significantly increase this risk, to both the basement but also the whole of Hamilton House.
Robust fire prevention precautlons and management must be put in place. - »

12.  Anincrease to the numbers and opening hours into the evening in a location where
the access is far from ideal has risks. The entrance to the Courtyard Cafe is via a flight of
concrete steps down to the courtyard, there is no level access. An incident on the steps
involving a customer to the adjacent Hideout required attendance by the Ambulance
services and shows the risks. Increasing the numbers using the courtyard could lead to the
consumption of alcohol on the stairs increasing the risk highlighted above.

13.  Section M does nothing to address these issues to promote public safety.

CONCLUSION

14.  The management company of Hamilton House is not against the use and
development of the retail outlets in Lilliput Court, but having suffered for 2 years with the
existing problems we ask that the licence application be rejected in light of our experience
and objections to protect public safety and the amenity of the residents of Hamilton House.
We will be seeking a review of the Hideout licence in light of our experience to date.

15.  Another establishment serving alcohol in the evening in Lilliput Court is very intense’
use of a small area for very similar activity and not in line with the cumalitive impact policy.

16. . The issues raised in this response are not things that might happen, they are based
on the experience we already have from the impact of the operation of the Hideout bar.

Page 3

Page 160




ANNEX E

20181210 Graphic for Farbridge Properties Bath Ltd - Representations interested party 601816LAP_R

T R
eyt o EDRAOM

e

150 MAS | Apr# 2010 [102002

e 95 Sk iy, IOV RIS
-y eand
AL CRT (GO GOSN I

Page 161

Page 4



ANNEX E

lam aware that a full copy of my representatlon (mcludmg my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

on this matter.

Signed
M Snowden Director |
Farbridge Properties (Bath) Limited
Date ' (7271011212018 |

Contact telephone number(s) NOT TO BE DISCLOSED

(This is essential as we may need to contact .
. you at short notice) -

There will be a hearing to determine this apphcatnon We will send you details of the
time, date and location at least 10 workmg days before the heanng

' Th!s sectlon of the form must be returned to us a minimum of 5 working days before the
hearing.  If you wish, you may complete this now. Alternatively, you can keep this page

) and return it to us once you have received detalls of the hearing. : v o

Page 162



ANNEX E

From: Philip Bouchard

Sent: 19 December 2018 00:02

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Licensing Application No: 16/01816/LAPRE

Application number: 16/01816/LAPRE
Applicant’s name: The Lilliput Court Café Limited

Premises name and address:
The Courtyard Café 3 Lilliput Court North Parade Passage BATH

BA1 IND
Application for a: To vary a premises licence

Objector Details:
Objector's Name: Mr and Mrs P Dahan-Bouchard
Objector's Address: Flat Hamilton House, 10 North Parade Buildings, Bath, BA11NS

Objection Details:
Prevention of public nuisance
Public Safety

1. My wife and | have owned Flat Hamilton since January 2000. We
live on the First floor of the building and our bedroom overlooks the
courtyard which houses the Courtyard Café and the Hideaway. Our
window is approximately fifteen to twenty feet above the courtyard
and directly over the entrance to the Hideaway.

2. We object to the extension of the licensing hours for the Courtyard
Cafe with regard to the prevention of nuisance and public safety and
request that the application is rejected.

3. Lilliput Court has always been a quiet place at night-time. During the
daytime, the ambient noise of the city means that the sharper
sounds of individuals talking in the courtyard is not particularly
noticeable. However since the Hideaway bar opened, the nature of
our experience has completely changed as at night-time there is no
background noise and the sounds of individual conversations,
laughter, arguments and the sounds of empty bottles being cleared
away has echoed in what otherwise would be a very quiet
environment. One of the residents, in his letter of objection, refers
to the courtyard as a ‘concrete/stone bow! which retains the noise
generated by conversations and projects it upwards’. This is very
much the case. As mentioned in paragraph 1 our bedroom overlooks
the courtyard and this has meant that it has been difficult to get
sleep until all noise has ceased.

4. We wonder also whether it might be the case that the night time
conversations themselves are often much louder because of the

Page 163



alcohol. There seems to be a real difference in the nature of daytime
conversations when, on the one hand, people are having a quiet
lunch or tea outside in the courtyard and then night time
conversations when people are going out to have a good time and
they are drinking alcohol. Somehow this seems to affect the volume
at which they speak. It is difficult to explain and quantify but, living
above it, it really is very noticeable and it is affecting our quality of
life and that of other residents in the building.

. As a result of our concerns, we recorded the noise on a number of
occasions over a 30 day period during September and October last
year. These were sent to the council and are a good example of the
kind of noise generated by even a small group of people: gt
September 23:43hrs, 9" September 23:24hrs, 30" September
23:20hrs, 1% October 21:47hrs, 2™ October 23:35, 7" October
22:20hrs. ’

. With these recordings it is evident that the Courtyard Café, with a
greater volume of clients, would produce an even greater amount of
echoing noise and exacerbate the problem even further.

. We are also concerned about the problem with music being played
too loudly in the premises. The building was built in.1742 and
obviously was not designed for modern amplified music. The noise
and vibrations from the music can travel up through the fabric of the
building. Interestingly, there are times when the music might not
even be played ‘too loudly’ and when, in fact, it might be virtually
inaudible to the human ear and yet the intensity of the vibration can
still be felt in the flats above. This is obviously something which is
virtually impossible to monitor or quantify but there are times when
it can be a very real problem. The difficulty is that this building was
designed as a residential building in the Eighteenth Century for a
single family (although there are now nine flats in the building, all of
which are occupied) and these late night licences change the nature
of what it means to be a resident in this beautiful old building. We
feel we are now becoming hostage to commercial priorities in the
form of noisy night time businesses in what has otherwise always
been a very quiet residential area. This does impact on us negatively
and at times can affect our quality of life. This is our first opportunity

to state the case.

Philip Dahan-Bouchard and Belinda Dahan-Bouchard

Page 164

ANNEX E



ANNEXE

Bath & North East

Somerset Council
LICENSING ACT 2003

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number: 16/01816/LAPRE
Applicant’'s name: The Lilliput Court Café Limited
Premises name and address: The Courtyard Café
3 Lilliput Court
North Parade Passage
BATH
BA1 1ND
Application for a: To vary a premises licence

Objector Details:

Objector's Name: M C Mackenzie
'Objector's Address: Hamilton House
North Parade Buildings
Bath

Organisation name if applicable:

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder D

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm |:|
Public safety

Making Bath & North East Somerset an
even better place to live, work and visit




ANNEXE

Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pom and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

I/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments I:,

1. The Courtyard Café is located in the basement of Hamilton House and opens onto
Lilliput Court (the courtyard) which is situated at the rear of Hamilton House. (See attached
graphic for locations). My family own 2 flats, lived in them for many years and a family
member lives in one flat so we know the builidng very well and the bedrooms of the flats are
at the back overlooking the premises and adversely affected on a nightly basis by the

activities of the commercial premises.

2. We are most grateful to the Licensing Department for ensuring that the notice for this
application was moved to a prominent position. Hitherto it had been placed in a courtyard
(basement) window with a sheet of paper partially covering it. Previous applications for the
other premises in the courtyard, run by the same operatives, were placed in similar, non-
prominent positions, explaining why we were totally oblivious to the applications and did not
raise any objections at the time. This is thus the first opportunity we have had to raise our
objections to the proposed type of activity in the courtyard, but now our comments are based
on the reality of the situation not on the fear of what might happen.

3. These facts need to be borne in mind when this latest application is considered and
we want the application to rejected to protect the amenity of the residents of Hamilton

House. .
PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

4. PROTECT AMENITY OF RESIDENTS - NOISE We are extremely concerned about
the noise that will be generated by the extended licensing hours and the impact it will have
on the amenity of the residents on all floors of Hamilton House. This is noise generated both
inside the premises and outside on the courtyard and the following factors must be

considered:

a. Outside noise during the evening — The conversations of customers outside on the
courtyard will be heard in the bedrooms of the flats that look out onto the courtyard. A very
significant issue on warm evenings when windows are open and people use the outside
space due to the intimate nature of the inside of premises. Still an issue during the winter
although customers would be expected to be inside. Experience with the Hideout has shown
that people still spend time outside and generate noise. This is exacerbated by the use of
the courtyard as a smoking area contrary to the requirements of the BANES Licensing Policy
16.17.10. See objections from individual flat owners for evidence.

Page 1

Page 166



ANINEX E

b. Outside noise at closing time - Here the noise generated by customers will have a
significant impact as all customers have to leave by the courtyard steps. Again experience
form the Hideout has shown that 23.30 is the time customers start to leave, not the time by
which all customers have left the premises. See objections from individual flat owners for

evidence.

C. ‘Noise after closing - We are also concerned about the management of noise after
closing time. Experience has shown that, as noted above, the noise does not cease at
23.30. plus there is also the noise generated by the staff as they tidy up.

d. Outside surroundings — Lilliput Courtyard is a concrete/stone bowl which retains the
noise generated by conversations and projects it upwards. Unlike noise generated by
pedestrians on North Parade Passage which is transient in nature, customers will remain
outside in the courtyard for significant periods of time producing a constant noise.

e. Inside Noise - When the basement of Hamilton House was developed as retail units
their use as bars or cafes was not: considered, as there appears to be little if any mitigation
provided to prevent noise affecting the residential properties directly above. Experience has
shown that conversations and the sound and low frequency base vibration from music
systems in the café and bar impact the amenity of the residents directly above. The owners
of the 2 ground floor flats have had to ask the staff in the premises below to reduce the
volume or find different locations for the speakers but the issue has not gone away.

ol The application does not address most of the items listed in paragraph 16.17 of the
Licensing Policy particularly point 5 - Outside areas to be cleared at a reasonable time (time
to be stated) and point 10 - Facilities for people to dispose of cigarette ends and provisions
for reducing noise from people smoking outside the premises. Both of these items have
proved to be significant issues with the Hideout located adjacent to the café and the addition
of more customers on Lilliput Court will only make matters significantly worse.

6.  PROTECT AMENITY OF RESIDENTS - AIR QUALITY Air quality concerns fall into
2 categories, the smells generated by cooking and passive smoking risks:

a. Passive Smoking - As smoking will not be permitted inside the café any smoking has
to take place in the courtyard, this is directly underneath the bedroom windows for the flats
above. If the windows are open, even a small amount, the impact of passive smoking in the
bedrooms is significant. Even with the windows closed smoke can still enter the flats as, due
to the Grade Il listing of Hamilton House, it is not possible to fit modern airtight windows.

b. Cooking Smells — The cooking smells generated by day by the café are noticeable but
considered acceptable however if they were to continue late into the evening they would
again significantly impact the amenity of the residents above. :

7. Section M of the application does nothing to address the issue of passive smoking. By
providing outside seating it is encouraging smoking outside creating the passive smoking
environment by enticing smokers to drink there.

8.  PROTECT AMENITY OF BUSINESS - Flat 1, located on the ground floor of Hamilton
House directly above the Hideout bar and adjacent to the cafe, is a holiday rental and
negative comment has been posted due to both internal and external noise from the

Page 167



ANNEX E

Page 2

Hideout. This has undoubtedly led to business being lost and the owner had to change
letting agent as her preferred agent would not accept the property due to the negative noise
feedback. The owner also has grave concerns about the use of the flat as domestic
accommodation due to the serious issues of noise, smoke, disruption etc directly into that
flat. Additional noise from the café late in the evenings will only make this situation worse.

PUBLIC SAFETY

9. It is not clear from the application, but it is understood, that the licence is to include
consumption of alcohol both inside the café and outside on Lilliput Court. There is no
obvious demarcation on the courtyard between the cafe and whiskey bar. This has not been
an issue to date as the main opening times for both have been different but, with extended
hours for the café, both establishments will be using the courtyard leading to excessive
numbers using a confined space with only one entrance. The application states that no more
than 25 people are expected per event but sets no limit. How will this limit be managed by

the 2 establishments?

10.  The inclusion of a request for a licence from 11.00 on 31 Dec to 23.00 on 1 Jan (36
hours) is very alarming. The thought of all night drinking rings serious alarm bells and if
allowed by the planning approval for the café surely must be contrary to the B&NES Alcohol

Harm Reduction Strategy.

11.  The Hideout uses candles to enhance the ambience of the establishment during the
hours of darkness; if this is copied by the café the fire risk will increase. Fire prevention and
alarm systems are installed however use of naked flames, if not properly managed, will
significantly increase this risk, to both the basement but also the whole of Hamilton House.
Robust fire prevention precautions and management must be put in place.

12.  An.increase to the numbers and opening hours into the evening in a location where
the access is far from ideal has risks. The entrance to the Courtyard Cafe is via a flight of
concrete steps down to the courtyard, there is no level access. An incident on the steps
involving a customer to the adjacent Hideout required attendance by the Ambulance
services and shows the risks. Increasing the numbers using the courtyard could lead to the
consumption of alcohol on the stairs increasing the risk highlighted above.

13.  Section M does nothing to address these issues to promote public safety.

CONCLUSION

14. The management company of Hamilton House is not against the use and
development of the retail outlets in Lilliput Court, but having suffered for 2 years with the
existing problems we ask that the licence application be rejected in light of our experience
and objections to protect public safety and the amenity of the residents of Hamilton House.
We will be seeking a review of the Hideout licence in light of our experience to date.

15.  Another establishment serving alcohol in the evening in Lilliput Court is very intense
use of a small area for very similar activity and not in line with the cumalitive impact policy.

16.  The issues raised in this response are not things that might happen, they are based
on the experience we already have from the impact of the operation of the Hideout bar.

Page 168



ANNEXE

Page 3

I am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

on this matter.

Signed

Date Sigbed Marion Caryn Mackenzie on her o

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to contact

you at short notice)

There will be a hearing to determine this application. We will send you details of the
time, date and location at least 10 working days before the hearing.

This section of the form must be returned to us a minimum of 5 working days before the
hearing. If you wish, you may complete this now. Alternatively, you can keep this page
and return it to us once you have received details of the hearing. -

Name MArion Caryn Mackenzie

Page 169



ANNEXE

| will be attending the hearing | will not be attending the hearing [ ]

| will be represented at the hearing by

I will be calling the following witness(es):

Name and signature of Details of evidence to be produced by withess
each witness

Please delete as appropriate: | consider a hearing to be necessary/unnecessary

Form to be returned to:

Licensing Team

Public Protection and Health Improvement Service
Lewis House

Manvers Street

Bath BA11JG

Page 170



ANNEX E

LICENSING ACT 2003

INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

I/We object to the following application:

Application number:

18/03302/LAPRE

Applicant’s name:

The Lilliput Court Cafe Ltd

Premises name and address: Courtyard Cafe
3 Lilliput Court,
Bath,
BA1 1ND
Application for a: Variation

Objector Details:

Objector's Name:

The Abbey Residents Association

lan Perkins
Objector’'s Address: George Street
This is essential because a Bath
representation can only be BA1 1LA

_considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable:

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and address)
will be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any

hearing of this matter.

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Public safety

Page 171



ANNEX E

I/We object to this application being granted at all X

I/We object to the application being granted in its current form* B
* If you choose this option please tell us below what changes you would like to see.

~ Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then
the Committee may not understand why you have objected. Please also state if you

consider a hearing to be unnecessary.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear

loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the
premises open until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the

street.

Founded in 2000, the Abbey Residents Association has about three hundred
members including a number in area surrounding these premises and seeks to
improve conditions for those living in the city centre.

We note that these premises are in the cumulative impact zone.

The premises are in a old building with all the sound proofing and sound transmission
issues are created by Georgian building construction standards and techniques.
Residents regularly report that the applicants have failed to address this challenge
either through proper sound proofing or through proper management practices
designed to reduce noise nuisance. Consequently all residents but particularly those
directly above them, frequently report unacceptable noise in their premises.

These premises are very close to residential premises particularly the courtyard which
is a source of both noise and smoke. One resident has windows less than 20 metres
from the door from the courtyard to the interior. The design and construction of Lilliput
Courtyard retains the noise generated by conversations and projects it upwards.

The proposed extension to hours in this application would considerably increase the
already unsatisfactory levels of noise nuisance to which residents are currently
subjected in an area which has already been impacted by a failure to meet the spirit if

not the letter of the cumulative impact policy.
We therefore call on the committee to reject this application.

However, if the committee is minded to grant the application we would ask for
additional conditions to be imposed as follows.

e All outdoor areas to be cleared within 15 minutes of closing
¢ No noise generated from the premises to be audible at the nearest noise

sensitive premises
e Noise limiters to be fitted to all amplification systems set to levels agreed with

Page 172



ANNEX E

environmental health.

v lan Perkins
Signed

18.12.18
Date

Contact telephone number(s)
(This is essential as we may need to
contact you at short notice)

I will be attending the hearing lx_[

I will be represented at the hearing by

I'will be calling the following witness(es):

Page 173



Name and signature
of each witnhess

Details of evidence to be produced by witness

ANNEX E

Page 174



	Agenda
	5 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS: 6TH AND 20TH DECEMBER 2018
	Minutes
	Minutes of Previous Meeting

	6 LICENSING PROCEDURE
	Licensing act new or var procedure

	7 APPLICATION TO VARY THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR VALLEY FEST, DENNY LANE, CHEW MAGNA, BRISTOL
	8 APPLICATION TO VARY THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE COURTYARD CAFE, 3 LILLIPUT COURT, BATH BA1 1ND

